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COBRPORATE PROFILE

ADOS Pakistan s a state-of-the-art APl Specification-3CT. Specification-6 A Specification-61)
Spectfication7-1 and Specification [2 F licensed manutacturing facility in Pakistan with a solid
commitment to quality indigenous manutacturing of critical service capital intensive oilfield
equipment with a guaranteed alter market support, In addition to APl certifications. Ados is also
licensed by Cameron to manufacture their wellhead & Xmas tree product range and Tenaris for
manufacturing their BTS premium thread connection.

Our in-house consultants. engineers. machinists. fabricators and welders form a salid core of
basic expertise. which along with intermational technical suppart and licensing agreements with
the world’s most reputable manufacturers has enabled ADOS Pakistan Limited to manufacture.
repair and maintain the following range of oilficld equipment with suaranteed afermarket
support and service

1. WELLIIEAD ASSEMBLIES
Made from cast or forged steel or allays thereof, used in OQil & Gas Wells. both land & ofl=shore,

tor retaining different size of casings. from 30 0D 1 5 OD and upte 10L000 psi working pressurs
& 350 [ operating temperatures,

= Casing Spools slip-on or flanged end for Casing sizes ranging from 30 to 5 OD

» Casing Hangers for casing sizes ranging trom 20 to 5 QD

= Side outlet Valves either gate or ball valves in sizes ranging from 1-13/16 1t 7-1/16 1D,
s Side outlet Mlanges blind or with bull plugs in sizes ranging from 1-13/16 to 7-1/16 11
s (ther accessories, Risers. Mud lines & Suspension Svstems

2. TUBING HEAD X-MAS TREE ASSEMBLIES

Designed ta be used for production of Ol or Gas from the Oil & Gas wells 10 be mounted on the
wellhead, both land & offshore. Made from forged steel or allovs thereof, standard or cladded
with special corrosion resistant allovs. Conventional type or solid block tvpe Assembly rated upto
10.000-psi working pressure.

e Tubing Spools made from forged steel or steel alloys, standard or gladded with tubing
hangers, both for single or multiple well completions. Side outiets with Valves ar Flanges
rated upto 10.000-psi working pressure ranging from 1-13/16 to 7-1/16 1D.

= Secondary Seal Assemblies with Pseal or uther seals incorporated in 2.1 or separately as
a flange or adapter.

= Tubing Spool Adapters. Single or Double Studded or through [lale Type.

e Crosses, Tees and Adapters all studded with ring grooves.

+  X-Mass Tree Assemblies standard or Solid Block consisting of one or more Standard or
cavity Valves ranging in sizes form |-13/16 w0 7-1/16 11D,

o Chokes adjustahble or fixed heen including rotary type with accessaries.

*  X-Mass Tree Caps & Weld on Flanges.

s Other Wellhead Accessories,
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J.SOCONDARY SEALS, DOUBLE STUDDED ADATTERS & FLANGES.

Made trom forged steel or steel alloys, Standard or Cladded with or without integral seals rated
up to HL000-ps working pressure.

= Double Studded Adapters Trom 26-374 1D to 1-13/16 1D in various combinations,
o Throuph Bore Adapters from 26-3/4 1D o 1-13716 1D

o 30 & 3.2 wilh integral single or double seal,

«  Reducer Flange,

= Weld-on Flanges ete.

s Clther Accessories,

4, CHOKF & KILL MANIFOLD ASSEMBLY

Production & Drilling chokes both manual and hydravlic operated with crosses. bends & tees, All
mounnted ar unitized ¢ skid as one assembly rated up to [0.000-psi working pressure.

o Production Test Manitolds.

«  Urilling Choke and Kill Manifolds.
o Stand Pipe Manifolds.

o Control Manifolds.

«  Other Manifolds & accessories.

5. ROTARY DRILLING EQUIPMENT

o Integral & weld blade or replaceable Sleeve type stabilizers,
= Drill String Subs.

= [kelly Saver Subs

Bit Subs.

o Tool Joints / Drill Pipes.
s Junk Subs.
s Pup Joints.

= Drill Collars.
6. Seismic Drilling Rigs

e Man portable Seismic Drilling Rigs with Down Hale Hammer,
o Trailer Mounted Seismic Drilling Rigs with Down Hole Hammer.
o Truck Mounted Seisimic Deilling Rigs with Down 1ole Hammer,

7. General Fabrication & Machining:

= Storage Vessels & Tanks,

s Discrete & Overt Armoring of Vehicles.

« Caravans both skid & wheel mounted,

Big Nixtures for automobile manufactuning plants.
Weld necx & beveled end Nanges.

Shafis, fittings, plugs & engine heads.
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Notice is hereby given that the 30™ Annual General Meeting of the sharchelders of ADOS
Pakistan Limited will Insha Allah be held on Friday October 30, 2005 at 1050 AM at its
registered office al /' 88. Khayabar-c-1gbal, -8/, Islamabad to transact the following busiress:
ORDINARY BUSINESS:
|. Toconfirm the minutes of 29" Annual General Meeting held on Octaber 31, 2014,
2. To receive, consider and adopl the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended June
30, 2015 together with Dircctor’s and Auditor’s report therein.
3. Toapprove and declare the final cash dividend of Rs, 5.00 per share of Rs. 10 ach be. @
50% for the vear ended June 30, 2015 as recommended hy the Board of Directors.
4. Toappoint auditoss for the vesr ending Jure 30, 2016 and to fix their remuneTaLion,
OTHER BUSINESS:
|. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair,

By Order of the Board
SABINA ANSARI
Company Secretary

Islamabad; October 08, 2015

MNotes:

i} Share Transfer Book will remain closed from October 220 2015 to Cctober 30, 2015 [ Both
days inclusive]. Transfers received at Share Registrar, Mfs Evolution Factor (Privale)
Limited formerly Corporate Support Services (Private) Limited. d07-408. Al-Ameera
Center, Shahrah —e- [raq, Saddar, Karachi al the close of business on October 21, 2015 will
be treated in time for the purpose of attending the Annual General Meeting and payment of
Dividend.

i) A member entitled to be present and vote at the meeting may appoint anather member, as
his/her proxy to attend, speak and vote on histher behall. The instrument appointing proxy
and the power of attorney or other authonty under which it is signed or a notarially certified
copy of power of attorney must be deposited al the registered office of the € ampany at least
4% hours before the time of meeting.

CDC accountholders will have to follow goide lines as laid down in Circular 01 dated
January 26, 2000, issued by the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan:
A. For attending the meeting:

i In case of individuals, the account holder or sub account holder and for the
person whose securities are in group account and their registration dE:T"iIh. are
unloaded as per the Regulations, shall authenticate histher identity by showing
histher original Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) or original passport
at the time of attending thz meeting.

ii. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Director’s resolution ! Power of attorney
with specimen signature of the nominee shall be produced at the time of meeting,

B. For Appeinting proxies:

i In case of individuals. the account holder or sub-account holder and for the
person whose securities are in group account amd their registration details are
uploaded as per the Regulations. shall submit the proxy furm as per the abhove
requirement,

ii.  The prosy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and
CNIC numbers shall be mentioned on the form.

iii.  Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy
shall be furnished with the proxy form.
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iv.  The proxy shall produce histher origingl CNIC or orizinal passport at the time of
meeting.
L8 I case of corporate entity, the Board of Director’s Resolution! Power of attormey
with specimen signatures shall be submitted along with proxy form to the
Company.

iii) Submission of CNIC (Mandatory): Pursuant 10 the dircetives of the Securities and

Exchange Commissian of Pakistan (SECP) vide SRO 7791 2011 dated August 18, 2011 and
SRO 83 1(1)/2012 dated July 05, 2012, dividend warrants should bear CNIC of the registered
shareholders, Accordingly. Shareholders who have not vet submitied copy of their valid
CNIC and NTN (in case of corporate entities) are requested to submit the same to the Share
I{eeiutmr at their above st.uc-.,d dddﬁ.‘i‘i wiL!: rn:mhers_‘ 1'1':-|i~:r numlmr mrnliontc thereon It

v.cllld be constrained to v-uhln.ld dlﬁ.pﬂll._,h of dn idend w .jrranl:ﬂ..

Sharcholders are also requested 1o natify any change in their address to the Company’s share
Registrars M/s Evolution Factors (PvL.) Limited at their address siated above,

Dividend Mandate-Payment of cash dividend electronically (optional): In order 1o make
process of payment of cash dividend more efMcient. SECP vide Circular No. 8(4) SM/CDC
2008 dated April D5 2013 have issued instructions so that the shareholders can get their
dividend credited in their respective bank accounts clectronically without any delay. The
shareholders may therafore authorize the Company to credit the dividend directly to their
bank account Tor all future dividends declared by the Company. Accordingly all non CDC
shareholders are requested to send thewr bank account details 1o the Company’s Share
Registrar. Shareholders who hold shares with Participant /Central Depository Company of
Pakistan Limited (CDCY aceounts are advised 1o provide the mandate to the concerned stock
broker (participant Y CDC.

Circulation of Notice of Meeting and Annual Accounts {optionaly. With reference to
SRO TETIW2014 dated September 08, 2014 issued by SECP, sharchelders have option 1o
reccive Annual Audited Financia! Statements and Notices of General Meetings through e-
mail, Shareholders of the Company are requested to give their consent on prescribed formal
available on the Company’s website 1o our Share Registrar at their address siated above o
update our record if they wish to receive Annual Audited Financial Statements and Notices
of General Mectings through e-mail. However. if a Shareholder, in additien, request for a
hard copy of Annual Audited Financial Statements the same shall be provided free of cost
within seven davs of receipt of such request.

vii) Filer and Non-Filer Status: Through Finance Act, 2015, enhanced rate of withholding tax

5.

o

has been prescribed in the Income Tax Ordimance, 2001 (Ordinance) for certam provisions
including withholding tax from dividend under section 150 of the Ordinance. These tax rates
are as under:

a) For Filers of Income Tax Returns 12.5%

by For Won-Filers of Income Tax Returns | 7.5%0
For this purpose. the term “filer”™ means a taxpayer whose rame appears in the Active
Taxpayers List (ATL) issued by the Federal Board of Revenue (FBR], from time to time
whereas “non-flier” is a person other than a “filer”. FBR has uploaded an ATL on its web-
sitc which can be nccessed at www fbr.zgov.pk. At the time of dividend distribution, the
Company being a withholding agent would check the abeve status of the individual
sharcholder and respective withholding rax rates will be apphied accerdingly.
Shareholiders claiming exemption from Zakat are required w [le their declaration with the
Share Registrar of the Company
Accounts of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2015 has also been provided on the
website [www.ados.com.pk]

Lh




PATTERN OF HOLDING OF SHARES

HELD BY THE SHAREHOLDERS

AS AT JUNE 30, 2015

|

>
]

Total Number of
Shares I[e_.id_

3760
328663
FELI AR
213996
17000
92500
[15159
45004
L Da0O0
250500
375500
4729500
6582600

08.77%

ccg

Percentage %

MNumber of Shareholders  Shareholding From To
1 108
[{}] 500
301 | GO0
[0 5000

B 3001 1000

T 1K 15000

B 15001 20000

2 20001 23000

| {15001 | [0

1 2E0001 255000

I 273001 AR

B 2360001 - 2365000
245 - -
Mote: The slabs not applicable have not been shown.
Sharcholder’s Category Number of Shareholders  Number of Shares Held
Financial Institutions 3
Individuals 938 SBB5389
Joint Stock Companies 3 14011
Associated Companies 1 106000
945 6582600

89.11%
00.21%
01.61%

C100%
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
For The Year Ended June 30th 2015

This statement is heing presented to comply with the Code of Corporate governance (Code)
contained in Regulation Mo 35 of Chapter X1 of Listing Regulations of the Karachi Stock
Exchange Limited. Lahore Stock Exchange Lim ited & Islamahad Stock Exchange Limited for the
purpose of establishing a framework of good governance, wherehy a listed company is managed
in compliance with the best practices of corporate governance.

The Company has applied the principles contained in the Code in the following manner:

|. The Company encourages representation of independent non-executive  directors and
directors representing minority interests on ils Board of Directors. At present the beard

includes:

Category - Mames |
Independent [irector Mr. Muhammad Shat
Executive Directors _ Mr. Jamal Akbar Ansar

Mr. Zia Akbar Ansari
Ms. Sabina Ansari
Non-Executive Directors Mr. Sheikh Usman Ahmed
B Mr. Taha Akbar Ansari
Mr. Sheryar Akbar Ansari
Mrs. Lzma Jamal
Mrs. Shoobarana Zia

The independent Director meets the criteria of independence under clause 1(b) of the Cede

!:-J

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven
listed companies, including this company.

3. All the resident directors of the Company are registered taxpayers and none of them have
defaulied in payment of any loan to a banking company, a Development Financial Institution
or a Non-banking Financial Institution or, being a member of a stock exchange, has been
declared as a defaulter by that stock exchange.

4. No casual vacancy occurred on the Board of the Company during the period under review.

5. The Company has prepared a “Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropriate steps have
heen taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and
pricedures,

6. The board has developed a vision and mission statement, overall corporate stratcgy and
formulated significant policies of the Company. A complete record of particulars of
significant policies along with the dates on which they were approved or amended has been
maintained.

7. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions,
inzluding appointment and determination of remunerations and terms and conditions of
employment of the CEO, other executives and non-executives directors, have been taken by
the Boardssharcholders.

8. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and the Board met at least
once in every quarter. Written notices of the Board meetings, along with agenda and working

7




10.

18.

19.

20.

21.

NECST

papers were circulated at least seven days before the meetings. The minutes of the meetings
were appropriately recorded and circulated.

I'he Directors’ report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of
the Code and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed

The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by the Chief Executive Officer
and Chief Financial Officer before approval of the Board.

. The Directors, Chief Executive Officer and the executives do not hold any mterest in the

shares of the Company other than that disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

. The Company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the

Code.

. The Board has formed an audit committee. It comprises three members, all of whom are non-

executive Directors including the Chairman of the Committee who is also an independent
Director.

. The meetings of the Audit Committee were held at least once m every quarter prior (o

approval of interim and final results of the Company and as required by the Codes. The terms
of reference of the Committee have been formed and advised to the committee for
compliance.

. The Board has formed Human Resources and Remuneration Committee. It comprises of five

members of whom one in independent Director and four are non-executive directors,

. The board has set up an effective internal audit function whose members are considered

suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and well conversant with the policies and
procedure of the company.

. The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have given a satisfactory

rating under the quality control review program of the of the Instinte of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor
children do not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and all its partners are in
compliance with the International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of
ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan,

The statuary auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed Lo provide
other services except in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditers have
confirmed that they observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

The “closed period”, prior to the announcement of interim/final results, and business
decisions, which may materially affect the market price of company’s securities, was
determined and intimated to directors, employees and stock exchanges.

Material/price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants at
once through stock exchanges.

We confirm that zll other material principals contained in the Code have been complied with.

ZlA AKBAR ANSARI

Chief Executive Officer

October 08, 2015

DIRECTOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Genilemen,

The Dircctors of the company take pleasure in placing before you the 30" Annual Report together
with the Audited Accounts, Auditor’s Report, Statement of Compliance with the best practice of
Carporate Governance and Auditor’s Review Report on it thereon.

|. The management feels immense pleasure to announce that the board of Directors of the
Company has recommended a final cash dividend @ Rs. 5.00 per share i.e. 50% for the
vear ended June 30, 2015 in their board meeting held on October 08, 2015 at 10.30 a.m.
at # B8, Khayaban-e-lgbal, F-8/2, Islamabad. The management is gratified that the
Company is moving on the path of continuous profitability.

2. As stated in earlier reports the management of the Company is facing the continuous
challenges of unstable economic situations especially the current slumps in the Oil & Gas
Industry as well as the current business and security situations as these are badly affecting
not only the industry but also the overall economy.

3. The management is utilizing all its efforts to get maximum of orders from Oil & gas
Exploration Companies operating in Pakistan [E & P Companies] as the current slumps
in oil & gas industry has greatly affects the future orders. The management is utilizing its
full capacities to get orders for its specialized fabrication division in order to boost the

sales.

4., Regarding qualification by our external auditors in their report to the members on the
correctness relating to nomenelature and valuation of items being classified as Stores,
Spares and loose tools (note 10) amounting to Rs. 1,653,393 (2014: 1,653,595} and Stock
in trade (note 11) amounting to Rs.3,264.562 (2014; 3,264, 562), as stated in previous
financial years, the Company has purchased these items stated under the above stated
heads in the shape of a bulk and was imported from abroad. The price was paid for whole
of the items collectively ie. for whole of the bulk and the documents related to these
were fully verified by the auditors. The problem was with the assigning of cost to each
item separately, as physically verified by the auditors on stock take and to have the
underlying documents and the basis for the valuation for each iterm for verification
purposes. In addition to above, regarding existence as stated by the auditors, the problem
it meant was the absence of venfication on individual itermized basis rather than
collective/bulk.

3. Out of the Nine Directors’, three meet the exemption requirement of the Directors’
training program, while for remaining six directors due to various engagements directors’
training programme was not conducted during the year. The management Fully intends to
comply with the requirements as per clause (xi) of the code of Corporate Governance as
applicable in Pakistan in future.

The Directors’ takes this opportunity to thank the management, workers principal sponsors,
bankers and to the most the sharcholders for their endless cooperation and support.

STATEMENT ON CORPOBATE GOVERNANCE
The Board is pleased to certify that:

i) The financial statements prepared by the management of the listed Company present fairly its

state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flow and changes in equity.
9




J}J

@S

)

EJI

i) Proper books of accounts of the listed Compans hase heen maintained,

) Appropriate aceounting pobicies have been consisteraby applied mopreparation of linang il
statements and accounting estimittes are based on scasonable and prudent judzmen

iv) International Financial Reporting Standards. as applicabde in Pakistan, hase been lollowed in
preparation of financial statements,

vi The system of intemal control 15 sound in desizn and hax becw effectivel implemented and

monifored.
‘ vi) There are no significant doubts upon the Company s ability 1o conbinue as a zeing coneern
vii) There has been no material departure fom the best practices of corporate govermancge. as
| detailed in the listing regulations.
| viii) The company s revenue has decreased as of previous vear due Lo decreass in orders received
I during the wvear with a very slight comparative decrease in cost of sales and consequent |

comparative miner increase in profis

ix) On recommendation of Audit Committee the Board recommends appointment of Cirant
Thornton Anjum Rehman, Chartered Accountants to continue as external auditors of the
Company for the vear ending June 30, 2016

BOARD MEETINGS & ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING [AGM]:

During the vear Five (3) board meetings, an EOGM and an AGM were held. Attendance by cach
Director & CEO 15 as lallows;

Name of Directors & CEO Atlendance
Mr. Zia Akbar Ansar 07
Mr. Jamal Akbar Ansan 07
Ms. Sabina Ansari (7
Ms. Suboohi Ansari (Retired) 3
Mrs, Uzma Jamal (K]
Mrs, Shoobarana Zia (s
Mr. Sheikh Usinan Ahmed {7
Mr. Taha Akbar Ansan {15
Mr. Shervar Akbar Ansan {15
Mr. Muhammad Fahd Shati fs

EARNING PER SHARE:
Earnings per share for the vear ending June 30, 2015 15 Rs, 00.62
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CRS):

ADOS endeavors to be a responsible corporate citizen. being aware of its social obligations, it
continues to proactively promote, develop and maintain medical, social and welfare activitics for
the benefit of local communities through donations.

I
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CATEGORIES AND PATERN OOF SHARE HOLDING:

The Categories and Pattern of Sharcholding as required by the Companies Ordinance. 1984 in
Form 34 1s attached with this report. Additional mfornaation is given, as under:

Shareholder’s Category Number of Shareholders  Number of Shares Held Percentage %
Finanzial Institutions 3 577200 08.77%
[nckividuals 938 5883389 89.41%
Jovint Stock Companics 3 (4011 00.21%
Associated Companies I igegea . OLBI%
945 6582600 100%

Information under Clause XIX (i) of the Code of Corporate Governance

Financial Institutions: Shares held b

Wational Bank of Pakistan 373500 §.743
Bankers” Lquity Limited 400 0.006

Asian Development Bank | 300 RITLY

Joint Stock Companies:

Ihsan Cotton Products (Private) Limited 200 0.007

Maple Leal Capital Limited 40000 1,060

NCC-Pre Settlement Delivery Account 27000 0410

Associated Companies;

Akbar Acsociares (Pyvt.) Limited [ O (D 1.61
Mrectors, CEO, and their Spouse

Mer. £fia-Akbar Ansari CEC rector 2364750 3592

Mr. Jamal Akbar Ansari Director 2364750 35,02

Miss. Sabina Ansari Director/CS 20000 0.30

Mrs, Shoobarana Zia Director 22500 0.34

Mrs. Llrma Jamal [rircctor 23000 0.35

Mr. Sheikh Usman Ahmed [irector 18159 0.2%

Mr. Taha Alkbar Ansari Drrector 200 0.003

Mr. Shervar Akhar Ansari Lyirector 200 0.003

Mr. Mohammad Fahd Shaf Directar 100 0n.002

Information under Clause XIX (j) of the Code of Corporate Governance

The CEO, Directors, Company Secretary, CFO and their spouses have made no sale/purchase of
Company’s shares during the financial year ended June 30, 2015,

Maoreover, the directors of the company have nol been appoinied as a director in more than seven
other listed Companies and no spouse of the directors of the company is involved in the business
of brokerage.

Sharcholders holding ten percent or more voting interest in the Company:

Shares held
Mr. Zia Akbar Ansari 2364750
MW Jamal Akbar Ansari 2364750

For and on behalt of the Board

1A AKBAIY ANSARI
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER & DIRECTOR Islamabad, October 08, 2015
I




SIX YEARS AT A GLANCE

Operating Hesults

Sales

Gross Proft
Pre-Tax Profit
After-Tax Frofit

Financial Position

Current Assets

Current Linbilites

Opertaing Fived Assets

Total Assets

Employees’ Benefit (hligation
Shareholders’ Eqaity

Hautius

Current Ratio

Gross Profit to Sales

et Prafit to Sales

Breakup Value per share (Hs.)
Earning per share-Basic (Hs.)

1014-2015

SR0,257.047
105,078,851
12.138.6%3
4 068 202

611,023,349
84,967,433
45338977
650,039,228
6,552,524
267,519,271

1.5%
18.11
.70
Al
.62

20132014

2012-2001 3

(Restated)

724,179,272
123,805,110
JLII8.934
h,5R2.543

T31.654,655
526,896,527
49394 Biks
706,485,121}
6,0631,220
263,557,376

L3
17.10
0.
40,04
1.1H)

1061079414
273,133,693
152,780,465

08584428

BI4.414.203
598,237,496
45 46,664
X7 173539
5,062,907
174173076

I.58
2574

9.29
4165

14.98

op1-2012
{Restated)

291,310,20%
58577011
24,466,258
15081, (a5

LRI B
273,167,951
51,430,951
453 TIZ 516
4,970,884
175,573,050

i45
211
518
26.67
.29

1000-2001

&6 2,366,269
08,113,494
24,578,341
13,424,671

AP TRI0T
JHLIT 1,220
S, 330,515
468, 108932
5311642
162,726,070

1.37
14.73
1.0
14.72
.04

i 20

535180365
126,534,059
49,187,979
32187535

30, 030,515
211492736
(6. 100,756
374,248 889
1,75%.047
149,994,506

138
2364
6.0
1M
4,90
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH
THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Cormplance with the best pracices contamed in the
Code of Comotate Governance (the “Code™) prepared by the Board of Directors of ADOS
Pakistan Limited (the “Company™ for the vear ended Jupe 30, 2013 to comply with the
requitements of Listng Regulaton of the Karachi, Lahore and Tslamabac 5Srock Exchanpes where
the l:':nrn[m.h}-' 15 listed.

The responsibility tor c(-nzphnncu with the Code s thar of the Board of Tirectors of the Company.
Our responsihility is 10 review, 1o the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified,
whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's complance with the
provisions of the Code and report 1f 1t does not and w0 highlight any non-compliance with the
requirements of the Code, A review s hored prmarly o wquides of the Company's personnel and
review af various documents P]:{'i}arw_r |_;|j.' the '(_-:I:I'II'I]:H]I:.' (RN | rl_',' with the Code

As a part of our audit of the financial stateinents we are required to obtain an understanding of the
aceountng and inrernal control syvstems sulfcient (o plan the aodic and develop an cifcctive zudit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors” statement on internal
contenl covers all osks and controls or 1o form an -.’JF'llli.G-If'I. on the effectiveness of such internal
controls, the i".nmp:ln:_;'s COTporate governance pI-Jwaun'-s and risks.

The Code rtquircs the Com?m}' o _:pl:u:‘: betore the Audit Committes, and upon recotrmendation
of the Audit Cominittee, place before the Tioard of Directors for their review and approval its
related party transactons disunguishing between transactions carmed our on terms equivalent 1o
those that prevail . arm's lenpth mansacuons and wansactions which are not executed at arm'’s
length price and recording proper justificaton for using such alternate pricing mechanism. We are
only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the
related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendartion of the Audit Committee.
We have nor carried our any procedures ro determine whether the relared party transactions were
undertaken at arm's length price or nat,

Fu“ow‘ing i:n—;ran::{:s ul' !:-r_m-{:urnl_}i:i:ir|(:l.'. wﬂh the r::qm.rumenL.-: ui. I]l-{': {:ﬁdr} wias observed which are
not stated in the Starement of Compliance:

* ‘The Companr has not implemented the orientation program for its directors as required in
clause (x1) of the Code.

Based on our review, except for the above instance of non-compliance, nothing has come to our
attention which causes us 1o believe that the Statement of Compliance does nor appropriately reflect
the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the best practices contained in the Code as
ﬂpp]icahle to the Company for the vear ended June 30, 2015.

GRANT THORNTOMN RN‘]UM RAHMAMN
Chartered Accountants

Engagement Partner: Imran Afez]

Lahore

COletaober (08, 2015
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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed balence sheer of AT3OS Pakistan Limited {the Company) as at June 30,
2015 and the related profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive ncome, casl flow statement
and statement of changes in equity wogether with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then
endded and we state that except as stated in paragraph (a) below, we have abtained all the information
and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of
our audit.

It is the responsibility of the Company’s management to establish and mantain a system of internal
control and prepare and present the above sad statements in conformiry with the approved
accounting stmndards and the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these statements based on ous audit

‘zcept for the matters stated in paragraph (1) below, we v mducted our audit in accurdance with the
auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards require that we plan and perform the
audir to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said statements are free of any material
misstatemenr. An audit inclodes examining on test basis, evidence supportng the amounts and
disclosuges in the sbove said statements. An audit also includes assessing the accoununy policies and
sigrificant estimates made by the management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the
above said statements. We believe that our audit provides 7 reasonable basis for our opinion and, after
due verification, we report that:

a) We were umable to venty the exstence, correctness of valuanon and nomenclawre of items being
classified as Stores, spares and loose tools (refer note 10) amounting to Rs. 1,653,593 (2014 Rs.
1,693,593) and Stock in trade (refer nore 11} amounung to Rs. 3,264,562 (2014 Rs. 3,264 ,562) due
te non availability of information.

b in our opinion, propet books of accounts have been kept by the Company as required by the
Companies Ordinance, 1981;

¢} in our opinion: except for the matter statedd m paragraph (a} above:

i, the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have
been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in
agreement with the books of accounts and are further in accordance with accounting
pobues consistently applic d;

i. the expenditure incurred during the vear was for the purpose of the Company’s
business; and

i, the business conducted, investrments made and the expenditure incurred during the
vear were in accordance with the objects of the Company.

d) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of the matter referred w i paragraph 1 above, the balance sheet, profit and
loss account, statement of compeehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes
in equity together with the notes forming part thereof conform with spproved accountng
standards as applicable in Pakistan, and, give the informaton reyuired by the Companics
Ordinance, 1984 in the manner so required and respectively pive a true and fair view of the state
of the Company’s affairs as at June 30, 2015 and of the profit, its cash flows and changes in equity
for the year then ended; and 14
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¢} In our opinicn no Zakat was deduenble at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980
(IVIIT of 1980),

Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman
Chartered Accountanis

Audit Engagement Parmer

[rmran Afzal

Lahore

October 08, 2015
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ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET

! AS AT JUNE 30, 2015
| JUNE 30 JUNE 30
Note 2015 2014
It e e e o ShemeTE Rupees-—-smemmmmmmmms
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, pi:am and equapment 6 45,338,977 F A% R00
Laong term loans and advances 7 681,920 4549 480
Long reem deposits & 1,401,600 -
Dieferred raxanon 9 503,382 DRE6ITY
48,015,879 53 B30 468
CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, spares and loosc reaoks 10 1,653,593 1,633,593
Stock in trade 1 66,335,924 18,150.958
Trade debts 12 269,767,775 370,601,302
Advances 13 26,430,432 ], 226,222
‘Trade deposits and short term prepayments 14 16,168,735 8,748,027
Dhue from assonated company 15 23,167,366 4,949 1158
Acerued rerest on saving accounts 151,178 10462
Tax refunds due from the Government 16 114,707,375 §5,796,212
Cash und bank balances 17 92,640,971 232,119,221
611,023,349 732,634,655
TOTAL ASSETS 659,039,228 TU6.485,123
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorized share capital
7,000,000 (2074 7,000,000) ordinary sharcs of Rs. 10 each 70,000,000 L0000
Issued, subscobed and paid up share capital 18 65,826,000 65,826 ()
RESERVES
Revenue reserve-unapproprated profic 201,693,271 197731376
TOTAL EQUITY 267,519,271 263,357,376
LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Employees' benefir obliganon 19 6,352,524 6,031,220
6,352,524 6,031,220
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 20 381,460,308 524 631,007
Urclaimed dividend 3,478,125 2,265,520
384,967,433 526,806,527
TOTAL LIABILITIES 391,519,957 RR2.027747
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES _ _ 659,039,228 796,485,123
CONTINGENCIES ANT COMMITMENTS 21
The annexed notes 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial starements
ZIA AKBAR ANSARI JAMAL AEBAR ANSARI
CHIEF EXECUTIVE & DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
16
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ADOS PARISTAN LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNI 30, 2015

JUNE 10 JUNE 30
Mote 2015 2014
__.__...-..-..-.-.-.--'H]]r_m(:g _________________
Revenne-net 22 AE0,257,047 T2 1T9.ETR
Cewr of sakes  services 25 (475,175,196} EL376,162)
Giross profit 105,078,851 123,803,110
Seellimr A destaibutin CRPEILSES 24 (29,017,600 5) |:'41|";I?_.I,§l_"_:_:|."?|.::.|:.
Adnumsirauye CRpenses 25 (01,078,394) (0,033,768
thies operaing expenses 26 (%547, 26000 2 T2R53)
{ Mhes mmcoane 27 ".':,'1-2[!,,.'._515 2.‘:,[].5-] ,155
Profit from operations 14,561,907 33774013
Financial oost 28 (2,323.214) (2,645,170
Profit before income tax 12,233,693 31128593
Taxaton 29 (8,170,491) 24,540,391
Profir for the year 4,064,202 0562 545
Farnmgs per share - buasicoand dilared 30 062 1000
The annexed notes 1w 37 form anoincegeal part of these financial statemnents,
ZIA AKBAR ANGARI JAMAL AKBAR ANSARI
CHIEF EXECUTIVE & DIRECTOR DIRECTOR




ADCHS PAKISTAN LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

(%JIJ

A

JUNE 30 JUNE 30
2013 2014
e T L 41 1] o T —
Profit for the year 4,068,202 0,952,543
Remeasurement loss on emplovecs retirement benefi {322.696) (1,107 084)
Drelerred tax charge on remeasuremens loss on emplovery renzement benefin 216,350 365,338
Bemedsurement of plan obligations - net of f@Ex (106,307} (741, 7445)
Chther comprehensave loss for the vear {106,307) FAL,7A8)
3,961,805 3.840,797

Tontal comprehensive income for the Vear

The annexed noces 1o 37 foem an atepral pase of these fnancial searcmears.

ZIA AKBAFR AMNSARI
CHIEF EXECUTIVE & DIRECTOR

JAMAL AKBAR ANSARI
DIRECTOR




ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITET)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

[ssued, Revemue Shareholders'
subscribed and TESEIVES equiy
paud up capital  Unapproprnated

Profir/ {lnss)

Rupces

Balance as at July 01, 2013 65,826,000 208,347,076 274,173,076
Comprehensive income for the year
Peotie for the year ended fune 30, 2014 06,082,013 0,582 543
Creher comprchensive income for the yean
Remeasueement loss on emplovees retizement benefits (1,107 R4 (1,107 0843
Dreferred tax change on remeasurement [oss oo ernplovees retirermnen beneling 365,338 365,338
Remeasucement of plan obbgations - oet of s T41.716) (41,746}
Final dividendd for the vear ended [une 30, 2013 (16456 497) (10,450,497
Balance as at June 30, 2014 65,526,000 19773137 263,557,176
Comprehensive income for the year
Protir tow the vear ended une 30, 2005 - 4,068,202 4,065,202
Other comprehensive income for the vean
Remeasurement [oss on emplovees resirement bene b - (322,6%a) {322,696)
Dreferred tax chagge on remeasareinent ks cnemployees ceticerment benefits N - 216,359 215,389
Ferncasumcinent of plan wblipgstions - uel ol tx 7 (106,307} (106, 30°T)
Balance as at June 30, 2015 65,826,000 201,693,271 67,519,271

The annesec notes 1 to 37 foomn an anregral pare of these Gnancial statemoents,

ZIAa AKBAR AMSARI
CHIEF EXECUTIVE & DIRECTOR

JAMAL AKBAR ANSARI
DIRECTOR




AL PAKISTAN LIMITEL %\E@g

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNLE 3, 25

JUINE 3¢ JUNE 30
218 2014
Mite B e TRl 1 ] T T "
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before income rax L 235 693 30,128,934
Adjustment bor:
Dreprecialion 0.2 1,513,905 fi 840,551
Frewision for doubeful zeceivables H& 121 14,464 510 15475474
Frondsion far ..-_-lr'.'|_1|| woey! Lt o iExlration 10 1,616, 0030 1,27 034G i
Frowvision for WEPEF & W T 25 B00.481 2, M hh, 254
Interest on bank accounts 27 {6,410, 8440) A 347 j
Financial cosc 28 2323214 1645 170
19,307,295 14,940,920
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Chatiges 31,545,991 26,048, R34
[:fn(‘.rta.s(‘._].r"'dtcrt.:l.ﬂ: 1T CLmeTl Asse1s
tock i trade {88, 204 D60) (124072621
Trale debts 05,459,011 1,047,700
Advances (25,200, 210 BO0 nfy
Trale deposits and short e prepavioents {7,420,108) (34,2700
e From associbed company {lS,ElE,.’-ﬂH} (4,440 (138]
{3,588,581) 34,200 448
Tncrease/ (decrease) in current liabilities
Tracle anad other pavahles (143,942,181 PR RS
Diae to assocuted company - 3,572,233
(143,942,180} (63,772,728)
Cash generated from/ (used in) operations (115,984,771) 36,585 544
Fanzncial cost paidd (2,323,214) 46,247 182)
Tax pand (27.572.475) (0257 038)
Cleamairy paid (1,417,423) (A0.767)
WEPF & WET pand = (B A20420)
{31,313,112) (BT 435907
Net cash used in operating activities (147,207,883, (50,547,363
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Additions to property, plans anod egopmenr - oer of disposals (2,458,074} (10, 780,693)
Profit realized on bank accounts 6,599,132 130,335
Long reem loans and advances 3 R67,569 13,088,609
Lony term deposts 1,400,560
Met cash generated from investing activities 6,607,027 2047451
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 3
Caviclend paid B (15,509,542
Unclamed dhviclend _ 1,212,600 - y
Met cash penerated )/ (used in) financing activities 1212606 (13,369,542)
Met decrease in cash and cash equivalents (139,478,250) (06,569, 454)
. Cash and cash equivalents at the beginoing of the vear 232,119,221 294 688,675
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 02,640,971 232 110,21

The anncxed noces 1 to 37 foem ancintegeal pact of these financial staroments,

L1A AKBAR ANSARI JAMAL AKBAR ANSARI
CHIEF EXECUTIVE & DNRECTOR DIRECTOR

20
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ADOE PAEISTAN LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR TIE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

1

LEGAL STATLUS AND OPERATIONS

Mdos Padkrstan Lamered (rhe "Company)h weas imeorporated 10 Pakistan voder the Cormpares Ocdinange, 1984 on barch 5, 1980 ax 2
Pomeate Lamsed Company and was later on converted anee Pubbc Lesered Compans one April 4, 1982 The Company's regrstered
ooffice 1 sidbed gt [lovsse ™ BROR I‘I:I:..'.II'I!-HI L !Lilul F8720 Islamvabad. 112 shares ane '.._|.'|.IT|'1:| il the theee stock f"“fl"lrll'li':t':.‘- i
Pakistan. The Compars bas been esabved o the supple of Siland gas fGeld related cqupmeents, fabniconion and refurbisbment of
expueprnenrs and spane parts wseed 1o il and prms industoy, The Companye ialo cpmecd e faboicarion of velucles o respoeer af huller
TEinfang preostec o

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Fhese financeal steoements oo beon |1|_|_|'f,|_:|_|_| i accabmoe with theaparoeved accounnng standards as ::||'|p|li.':‘||:1|<' m Frakisan
ipproved sceountngy standards comgise of suel orermarnmal Dinwaeia Repornng srandards (10 R5s) sssued by the Insernanonal
STy, Seanckareds Howrel 0D VSHES aodl Telenie Froancsl Sececaatinge seandavds (TFARS a5 are vomined cnder d :-.ll‘.’:|'|:‘|nit':-'~ (rchnance,
1984, ]n:;-\-i:-'i-.:m. of and dircetiecs 1xsued nder ehe € :-'-'.1"|:-.||::| a Bdvikiearne, TO8L |ocaye fuuHteILen l.|i|-1-l.'::-, tle ll.'L|.|:':'|.".‘l'|':.'I‘.|: of and

dircelves meucd under the Compemes Ulrdimnce, T983, shall provail

STATUS OF STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATICONS

5k Srandards and interpreations that became cffeetive but not relevant to the Company or do not have matenial cffect
[Buring the yese certain amwadments o standands @ new meerpresanons became effcenve, however, the amendments o
interpresions dul oo have aey matenzleffect on these finnacnl statemuens
3z Standards, inrcrpretations and amendmens noe yet cilective
Ve relomsing revised seanchdy and amendmenes and interpretanons o the approved accounting stodards; as apphicable in
I_:jj:-{i.r;l:.lﬂ__ wioald e {_‘H‘I,'{'ti'\.-‘l:' Fr\c;m Irac dates menticncd below afrninst the .'l.'*:ij'\l'.'l:l'lﬁ". standdared
[iffective dawe
[annual prericeds
Iepreanning o o
attet)
| B Prosermanoy of Firancizl Sratemoents uendments) fanuary |, 26
1A% 16 Froperee, Plansand Pyupment {aacndmmenns Janaare 1, 2016
1A% 19 Fampliyer Benefie Dirmendmoenis) _fﬁﬂilﬂl‘_ﬁ' 1, 2016
1AS 27 Svparase Fingncial Soremones amendimears] Januane 1, 2006
1A% 27 Sepazare ipancial seatcmenss (Revised 20017 fanuary 1, 2015
14528 Investment = Aasocmned and o Veotomes £ meniilmen s Jarnary 1, 20064
1A5 28 Ysaaciares and Jainr Venoores (Revased 20115 January 1, 2015
(R Fnterim Pisancial Repeorming {anendments January |, 2006
1% 38 [eamplafs Assets (Srmencdnenn] January 1, 2000
IRNEL bpricudiiee | Sme ndmenes) January 1, 2006
1Hs b Mon-Cerreat Assers leld fur Sale acd Discontnued Operagons (mendmenes) July 1, 2016
IFRs 7 Financial [nstraments: Dsclosuees LAmerdments) July 1, 2016
[HRS 19 Consolidueed Pinancial Stasements January 1, 2015
(s 11 Joint Armamgeinents January 1, 2015
TS 12 I Machosere of toreseses in (ner ot January 1, 2005
IHLs 13 |'air Walue Measarement Jaruary 1, 2015
e maznagement anticipates that the adopmen of the above standaeds, amendments and icerprotarions o furure porieds,
will have no macensd impact on the Breancial satemenrs ocher than the impact on presentation/disclesures, The Company &
vet b assess the full impact of the smendments
33 Standards, interpretations and amendments not vel adopred

Further, the folowang acs srmcande and berprerazicns have been ssued by the Triernarnmal Acoounung Srandards Board

CTASEY, which are yor ra be ronified by the seeunoes and Fachange Commndssnone o Pabistaz (815201, for the purpose of

ther :m:!xahdjty ire Palisgan:

Hes 1 Frrst-time Slospricen of hiseenanonal Fanancial Repornng Srandasds
[ETes O Banancial Insrmaments

TRs 14 Regulatory Deferral Aooomfirs

IS 15 Reverue from Conteacts wich Custemers

The following mrerpreranons sseed by e TASH bave boeon warveed of by S1C1.
THFRIC A Dretermining Whether an Amangement Contains |ease

1FRIC 12 Sepviee T oneesdon ASaneements

2]



ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED N@:@g

WOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The sipnificant aceounting policics that have ey wsed in the preparariom of these Enancal statements are surmmartzed

below. Thosse pr:l]:ci.t:; have been |.-::q|.:~|:-|;_-;|'||,|:,. a,p,-u'h.;._"l woo all the years weesenped, unless othersse stated [nanoal statermenes,
except for cash v statement, have been arepared vnoer accrual basis of accounmmg,
All grcounting estimares and assumpoions thar are ased o prepacing the financial starcments are consstent [wdmnents are

based on the informaton avadable at esch balance shoct date. Although these cetimares are based on the best information

availzsble b management, acrual results may ulnmarely difter Foom those calanates.

4.1 Razis of measurement
Thiese financial statements have been prepared unider the hisoneal cost comeemtion excepr-
Emplovees' henefit alilaton frefer note 4100

4.2 (Iperaung scgments
Operatng sepments are reported inoo manner conssere with mternal reportng by mansgersent oF re Company, e
managemnens has determined thar the Company fas o sl wepormable seprment s the Board of 1hreetons view the
Company's operation s one reporable segmen

4.5 Property, plant and equipment
Properry, plant and cquipment are initially recognied ar acquisition s, wcluding any coses dircerly atrributable o bringing
the assets to the locaton and conditon necessa v Fose it £aa [ae c_a]'!n:]‘bli_' if -:J]'n'rul'iﬂg in the manner mtended |.'|]. the l'-\’.:I::Il'l'l|'lli'|.l'|-:p''.‘i
management. Subsequently, propeery, plant and equipment are measuted ar cost less accumulated deprecanon and
accumulaicd inpairment losses if any, cxeept leased old land held for business use 15 stagcd ar leased amount less amoreized
AMCAmnL.
arcrial resichal value estimates are uplated as segquired, Butat lease annally, whether o pot the asser is revaloed
Drepreciation is provided oo wducing balance me ol toowene divarn cost less seeumulared fesidual value of property, plant
and cquipment over the csnmated aseful lives of Do assets at sates specificd helow.

o lLease hold band 1%
® Factony huilding on leaschold land -2
® Dant and machincry 1%
® ‘lools and lab cquipments 0%
& (Office equipments 1%
& Furnitre and fxrunes 0%,
o Carpers and curtains s
o Yehicles 2%

Depreciation on additions s changed from the morth of aequisinon and on disposals up (o the musnth ehe asser s in vse.
Maintenance and normal repaies are charged to profie and Loss e and when incurred. Major rencwals and improvements are
:,::.Fi’.ijiztd.
Residual values are determined by the management as the amount it expects it would reeeive currentdy fr an jem of
property, Pl‘!nl and r;qu.ipﬂ'.f_'r.lt it dt was :III‘!':HI:.' b the ape and in the condition L'IPl‘I’-’H.‘IJ at thu end o its pseful bife based on
the prevailing ket prices of similac assces already ar the end oof their usefil lives

| Jserul lives are determined by the management Tused on the expecred usage of assers, physical wear and tear, technical and
commeecial ohsalescence, legnl and similar limizs on the vse of the assers and sthet similar factors.

Disposal of assets and non-current asseis
The gain or loss anising on the disposal of an asser 15 detenmined as the difterence between the disposal procesds and the
carrying amownt of the asset and & recopnized in the profit and loss. The gain or loss ardsing from the sale of nom-curcent
assets is generally included in "other income” o "anler ppeating capense” i the profit and loss.

4.4 Financial instrumenis
Financial assets and liabilities ave recopnized when the Company becomes 2 pargy fo the contracrual provisions of the
irstrument. Financial assets are de-recopmized a1 the rime when the Conpany boses the control of the contracnual nghts that
comptise the financial assers. Financial labilines are de recopnized at the ume when ohligation specified in the conrract is
:l]sch_arg:d, cancelled or uxpin:n.].
Financial assets and financial liahilities are sct off and net amount i reporred in the balance shee if the Company has legal
tight to ser off the transaction and also intends cither to sertle on a net bagis or to realiee the asset and sertle the Habiliry
simultanecusly,

441 Financial asscis

4.4.11 Classification
The sanagement determines the appropriate clasmfication of the financial instrumenes in accoedance with the requiremens
of International Accounting Standard (IAS 39) "linancial Instruments: Recopmition and Measurcment” for subscgucnt
Mmeasinement.
The classification depends on the purpose for which che financed assets are acquired. The Company desermines the
classiBeadon of its financeal assets at initial recognitien and, whee allowed and appropriate, reviduates the designation at
each balance sheer date, &

-ﬂ



ADOS PAKISTAN LIMILED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

)

bl

«)

d)

L

4.4.2

a)

4.5

46

4.7

48

Available for sale financial assets

Frazmesd assers atcnded e e Deld foe s ondelnote peaod ol ome schech ioay be sold o esprmse toomeeds for Tgusdity o cliaages m
cyquity prces arc classificd as available for sale. Available fur sale financaal metruments are those nen-desivitve thar are designed as
avaka'zle fiar sule or e classibedd as (1) held go macary (o) oo and recowables and () Dvanci] assces ar Tae value theough profin amd

luigs

Held-to-marurity Investment (H T )

Tovesimonts bebd-toeomanuny are won-desvanve fBnanoal asser whach carry fced o dereemmabile pavonenis and lixed mamries arther thar
lerans and weccivables, Tnvessmens are classoled a0 1770 the company has the posiice mrenmen and abidisy o kold o manray, HTM
s tenenty are weasured subscguently ac amortsed cost sy the cffeenve mieresr method. THzcounong 1 oanted where the effecr of
ﬂl..‘-i.'.:lu'lllllLK = ’rl\m;lt‘.'?l?‘.l

Laoans and recenvables

losans and eecevables mclude trade debes, advance:, rade deposies and shoet fermn prepavmens, accrued mrerest and cash and bank
halamees Loans and eeceavahbles ase aon-deovatee firancial acaorts wrh el o deteominahle pavment: thar am cor gqoored inean acnve
mirket. Lo and cecorvables aresmaally messarcd o far value plur diecody ansbuable toosacnon coss, A hee macal measorcownt, loane
and recewvables ase subsequently measared atamartized cost using e effeonve inrerest et methed less impaiement, of any. Discounnng 15
|Rpm'|:d. 'r|.-'|'||_-r| imma;ll_'r'a!. 'l.'|1r.'s|; e |.'|i|._-:1:||-1|,1,| A% purreni anel v -current assci in accordanec wArh crirorss Sor or h} TFRSs.

Recerables are assesed oncegubar basig for mypacrment and of thor s any doubt aboun the secoverabidry of these rocovables, appeopemte
amenl ol provision 15 made.

Financial assets at fair value throogh profit or loss

Freamecial assers ar fae value through profit or loss are Anancal assers beld o omdimg and fnancd] wescts desgmatod opon imitial
recagnitkn as ar farr valoe through probit or loss, Financoal nescts carmed ar faer value theough peohr gnd Lis are manplly recognesed ar faie
valoe and transacton costs are expensed an the prode and los accoine,. A fisancial asser i chsstfied as held for eading if acqured
poncipally for the puepose of selling mthe shor oo Assers i s carcgoey aee classificd as corrent assers Pinancal assets at far valoe
theough profir and loss are subrequentdy carricd at fair value,

Held o matunity

[l tor ity we (nencal assets with foed o deceonunazle payments and fived maninty, where maragement has the interion and
abiitity trr haold il mannry are carsied af amortiecd cost. Held o matonty finzncial assets are imbally messured at foe value phus divectly
attrbatable trnszenon costs. Held o mamesny imvessments are subszquently carned at amorozed cost using effecoye iterest eare method,

Fimancial Liabilitics
All financial lablinies 2ee recopnized at the time when the Company Becomes a pary to the contreteal provisions af the mewumenr.

Firanc! lnbilines, other than thase ar te value theough prodt or loss, are measured at amorbsed cos uang the effechve ydeld method.

e Company's finameal liabiliies include rade and ather pavabiles

Trade and other pavables

Trade and wilea |N'|,:r-.'|'|_1||,-;. inclods srade credirors, acomacd lialchioes, advances from austomer, Wocsers' Proht Partapation Fund (WPTE),
other Tabilides, due o associzied company and uackaimod dividend. Sobseguenc e mminal recogmnen socmed and other paylks are
micsured 4t amoreed cost using the etfecove mnterest method, [hsoounong ks omatted achere the offic of discountmg is immaienal. Trade
and other payables aee imtially. recognieed st fare value less any direeily anriburable rransacton cose

Functiona! and presentation curmency

Tems ncluded e che Anancizl sratements are measured wsing the oureency of the pamary coonomic envirenment in which Company
operiies, These fnancial statement ane Frmm;cd in Pakiztan: Rupees, which 1 the Company's functnal and presenmbonul curreney. All
financial information presented in Pak Rupees iz roundes] o nemest rupe

Stores and loose tools

Spores and loose tools are valued st bower of cosrgod et realzable value (RN,

tet realizable value significs the cstmated sellng peice mthe ordimany eourse of business less the estmared costs of complenon and the
cstimated £0s0z nocossary o make the sale

Men significane stoses: and loose ook ace charged e proficand loss sccont when puechased.

Stoe k-in-trade

Stck an toade 15 valeed at lower of cost and cstmared ner rebivable value Stock in trade compose of raw-matenal, sock 0 process and
finashed grands, while bass: of valuanon s weighted averpe cost

Faw mateanl coet comprses imvoree values plue othee related claepes pact thererm, Mer eealizable value sipnafies esomated selling poce n
the vndinary course of busmess less costs necessary to b inurecd in oodes o make a sake

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivilents are carned mothe balanee sheet o G value Foe the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash and choques in hand, bank balnees, demund deposits, othee short lesn highly liquid savesoments thar ase readily convertible
to known amounts of cash and whach are subject to 2o msigmficant ok of change in value and ruaning finances under mark wp
ATTIPEMEnts.
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4.0

4.11
-

412

4.13

4.14

415

a)

k)

Tmﬁlll’l

Current

Provcisson fur current faxahion 12 bascd on taxalle sacome a the corrent ax mies afier kg mee acoowne tas rebates and s crcies
wvaslable, if ane, 2nd s pad o presumpove basis.

Neferred

eferred tax a8 recogmisecd st the balance sheot la‘siloy metbod oo all emparary difforcnces beeacoon the carrvings smoant of the assens
and labaiines and theer s bascs

| Beferred man dgsets s Lalwlatas sare ealenlared, woathan -.||--|:-n:r|'|1z1||_r" al kA rates that ace |_-.|1|_c|:u] Fiw ||1|1E-. tis thiar TPt pq_mﬂ uf
realizanion, previded they ane enacoed or substantivel enaceed ar che bakince sheer dae; Defeered fas labdites are alwars provided for m
Fabl, Vrefermd rax assers are reongmied fo the extent that o s pribable that they wall be able 1 be offser apainst fanure tasable profis and
'!.E' l.'#ﬂ'}'lﬂ'lg ATTHMATEE ||i |I'"' |I|:"|'|.".r|'|.t FAas #SsCl = e id |'|.! if |'.||'|'| I".ll {LL N i “IH\.'L" 'J"-'L' !}L’I‘l’rﬂ'd LAx Aaxslrs ary r\.dIJI:I.':I (L1 rh\'.' et et o =

ner lomger probablbe that the related tax boenefit will be eoalized

Chanpes m delerred tas assets or labibbes ane reoopmized a5 8 component of tas exponse g the poolic and sk accoauni, cxecpn whions e

relate o srems that are chagued o credined doccetly o the staemene ol other comprehenswe ocoomie n which ceee the relared defesred s
s alzo changed or crodued dircctly v the satemons of ather comgrodionsve meome,
l."n.n::n;gn'lsurl deferrod ineome tax assees are moassescd ar cach balance sheot dawe and @re oo

peabable thar furuee raxable peofic will allow defesred ras asser 1o e recovcred

Drefined benefits plans

wised o the cxtent thar i beoomas

The Company operates an unfunded pramity scheme covenng all clynble emplinees complenng the minuram quabfiong ponnd of sooae

as speaficd by the scheme Provsion s made anoually cover obliganons under the scheme o accosdance with acruaral
recoanmenchaions, Proecied L Consder Methend bas been wsod e actuamal vaduatmsn caened oot by anomdependent actuey az of 30 june,
M5 The eesules of cureent aluatom are summaczed monoee 19,

The acmarel gans or lesses ac cach evaluanon dare sec charped oo other compechensive mcome. e anwamt recogmiecd in the Batanee
sheet represents the present valoe of defined benchic ablganons as reduced by the Taie value of plan assots,

Caleulanon of granmry requires assumpiions to be made ef foere owfeomes adueh manly merease i semonennon, espected Bong term
return on plan assets and the diseount mtes weed to convert Tuture cash Dows to currene values. Caleulpnons are sensnve tis changes in the
ursderlymy; assuripioas.,

Provisions

Prowision 15 recopenized when the Company has a presear obbpason as 2 oosult of past cvenr, probably wall rosolt moan oucflow of

veonommic benefits and a rehable csrmaie can be made of the amount of the oblipation

Prowagions are measared an the cstimated expenduure coguired o sertbe the prescnt oblyssoom, based oo the maost echable ceslence avalable
ar the balanee sheer date, meluding the asks ind snccermmnes wssogared wath the prosou ebigaoon. Where there are a number of amabar
ohlipanions, the bkelihood thar an ouefiw wall be requised o serdement s deterouned by considorng the class of oblgsons a2 a while

Long term provesions arcdiscoanted oo ther present values, where the oime vakue of moncy 15 macenal,

Related party transactions

Sale and purchase fransactions with related partics acc carned our ac arm's length price under the comparable uacontroalled price meflod
Al other transactions ane carred out on the basis of mutially agrecd terms

Revenue recogmiion

Revemue 13 mensured by refecency ta the fur valee of congulempon recowved or recorvables excluding sales fax, rebares and ade discounrs,
The Company applics she revenue recogmanam cnrena see ot below o cach separately wennfable componenr of rovense.

Sales are nﬂm‘iﬂl aHl -d'i.i."l'lf:[d'l :hfpmd& B Caailimcrs.

Revenue from repair scrvices i3 recognized as and when sonoces g rondered,

Imterest inonme 12 recordod an a tmc propaomaomal bass

Cumulative gamn or losses previoasly socopnzed inoeguiry on revaluanen of fase valucs of ‘available for sale’ fnancial fssets are recopnieed
in Iﬂml} at "I'lﬂ I'Im: I:!F I'L“rﬂl.'l'wt-ﬂ'iﬂln 1'\!- m'.'lllﬁh]l:' rllr R ERERES T+ N

Forcign curmrency transactions and translation

Transacnons i foragn currences aee teansliced oo Pak Roposs an the eares ol exchange proviobse oncthe dae of mansacoon, Al
ety asseis and hahilenes denommared = .rirrl.':lylu eurrencies are tianslaed i Pak Ru!‘urﬂ ar the -:'Kf.]‘::l.rlp',l:' rikbis '|'III"L“AIH!1!I: at the
balance sheer date. Foragn exchange paine and losser sesuleng from the seitlement of such transacoons and from the semesurement of
monciary balance sheet items at year ond cxchange eates arc congmsed sn profit and loss account.

Equirty and dividend payments

Share capatal represents the nomamal value of shares thar have beom ssucd

Revenue eeserve include all cureent and prioe penod profies ar disclosed i the profic and boss.
{apatal reserve include gam on cemeasurement of avaidable for sale Ananoal asset oo furvaboc

lntenim dividend distnbunons are recoprized m the penod inowhech the ndends are doclased by the Board of Directoes, while final
dmndend disenbunans are recopmized as hababey o che Boancal starmmens i he penod mowhech the doodend are approved by the

l‘_xrm]'r.:.n_\.'*s sharchalders at the Annual Genenl ?n!cui:mgs-.
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i

4,16 Proposed dividends and trankfer between rescrvcs
Uovidend declared mmd s Ters berween reserves made subsoguen oo the halanee shoet du are comsadened as l'l.nﬁ-LIJ1L1!=1|.nH wvents and

an recognised m the fnancal stalements o the pepsdare wehacht sach dividends ae deelaeal £ reansfors ace made.

417 Expense mcugn;liﬂ!h horrmming costs
Uiperating expenses ane neogneed in the profie snel lass aveount upsen alizanen of the sorece o an the dare of rheie sngm, Inereet
e relabmgs o the aoguisiteen, constrichon or producion of 4 quakifymg assee e

CRPURSCE AT r|.:||1.ll'|!l.d ont an acerual b, H-::-I'I.-.l'-lIfl:J a]

recogeiecd a5 o pant ol the cost of that assee. A othes bocnewing costs e reciymatecd as an cxpense m the porsd inowhich these are
meurred

4.1 Imparrment

4161 Financial asacts

% Tl assct i assexsod al vy sepeerng dace t dewermme whether there s any oljeein e cridines that it s impainad. A financizl assct

1 omsichered no b ompaired i elpeative oydiomsce mudicarcs that o o mir cents have had a negatve clfcer om the esnmates future cash
Honws of that asset.

4152 MNon-financial asscts
Vhe carrvang amesints of nae fnaneal assers ane ssscssed a0 ek vepornng daee oo ascorsam wherher there i any wheatim of 'ml'-'ai"'"':‘m

s alin the assers peeoverabic anumnt i enmaricd. S onpaement less i reeogmiecd, a8 an copense e the oot

1 iy such indicatiom s
and Less sgcouet, G che anoune by whiel ghe wscts coronngg woeunt escevds 118 recovenlbe ameound The recowershbe amount 18 the

highor of an assc's Goe value bess cost oo sl annd vadug mouse Valoe e s ascerained theough decoannng of the estimated fubure cash

Fluws usng 2 discount mce that reflects cucent market assessments of the pme valoe of maney amd ihe ek spocibic w the assets. For the
purpase of asscsing impaormon dssels ane grouped at the losvest Jevels for which there are sepamtely wentfiable cish Mows (cash
weneeatsng units). Non-Gnaneis] assers thar suffered imparenune aee reviewed for posable seversal of the impaiemient at cach balnce shiect
date. Reversals of the mmpaement Toss are evatncied o e priginal cost ol the pssers. va ampasment s of reversal of the impaimment boes

12 pcopmieed m mcome For the venr
F= :

4.19 Contngent liabi
{antngent lababiey s disclosed when

- theoe |:|:x.'1.'1lb|<' 4,[-,,|,|_.:mmn ehat arse franm AT ev ot and wlse cwisrenee will bee confirmesd un'.|g. am the occurrence of one ar moee
wnceran e ovenls wol w hull,. within the conirol of the Company; o

= thure 15 & present abhygition that adse Eroe past event bt s ner peobable thar an ol 66 resoeries aebaodyog eoonomic bencfit
wll e pequired b sentle the abliparamn o the amount of te oblpanon cannot be messuned with sufficient celiability.

420  Operatng leases, Taruh Contacts
1aases i whech o siwi_ﬁq_—y,m ot of the ks and rewards of ownership 13 retined by the lessor are classificd as uperating leases,
Pavments made under operting leases ¢ arh conrmaces ase chargod o profio and biss on a steaighe-lne bases over the penod of the lease.

& CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

lispmates and judgmenrs arc continunlly eviluated and e based on lestened copondinure and other Betees, melcdog, L':r.pr.'l:mlii.m'l.ﬁ of futwee cvenis
that are hebeved i be seascrnbie wnder the clecumstances

The Company ks catinates and assumpnens concemmg the frarare. he resulbeg accountimg cehimans wall, Ty defameaon, rarcly coual the relared
acroal resulrs, The cstiimates anad AL that have :-'1i.f11|ﬁ|:",'||'|| sk ol |.':|.|.|xi.|13_" a moarccial -.1-]']usTmL-r-t i1 the ‘-':I-Trjr"lrl.g ameunts wl asacts amd

liabilines within the mext Goancal veae ace cuthaed below,

i [Beprecanon on propeery, plant and equipment,

) Recoverahle amount and related impatement of depreciabile, smortizakle and financal assets
] *renvimion for maaton and relared deferred tax lalahey,

il iihliry agaimst emplovers” beachin and

) {ther provision, contingen! habiines and contngene assuls

| Lerwerver, assumpiions and judgments made by the management m the appheation of accounnng poliaes that lase sgahicant ebiect on the fmancial

stancements dre Nl L-\_p:cmd rex pesult an maperial ;id.-|u5nm|:nr i the -;';n'r!.'ing st s ol ascls and Babiligics i the Foresceabsle 1:Ii.'l.‘lu-i!.
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NOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

6.1 Lease hold lind ineludes Rs. 14.35 million relating 10 land measuning 10 acees in Indusreial Fstare of Harar for setting up repair,
maintenance ard manufactunng of vl field and commumcsrien equepments allotted by Sarhad Development Authority (STPA} oo a lease

nerm basis of 99 years. A civil suit has been filed by Surban Teaile Mills Limited againat Chairrnan SDA and others for allorment of the
same to the Cempany, The Company kas become = party i the said suit to protect and project its rphts in the suir land, The suit bl
s new beea allotted to the Company and the proceadings of the case in progress. The management expects a favourable decision based
o lewal advizor assessments and merits of the case. Refer MNore: 21.3).

205 2014
MNote
Rupees Rupccs
6.2  Depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as under;

Cost of sales/ semvioes Mewe: 253 3,744,255 4245213
Admuinistrative expenses Mote: 25 2,709,048 2,601,558

0,513,903 0,540,551

7  LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES o

Long termn loans and advances to emplopees MNore: 7.1 & 7.2 681,920 1,799 489
Lony; teem advances 2,750,000} 2750000
Less: Peovision for impacment (2,750,000 -
Lomng rermn advani sl = 2750 )
Long term loans and advances 651,020 4.54% 480
qa Interest free bnans to employees are prosaded for construction. of house with co fixed repayment ferms. Any oustanding loan

due from emplovees is adjustable againsr employees benefit/grataity. This includes amount of Rs. 60,364 extended to executives.

7.2 “Ihe masireum amount die o excostives at the end of any month dunng the vear was Rs. 1,070,000,
& LONGTERM DEPOSITS
2015 2014
P Rupecs Rupees
Long term deposits Note: 81 1,407,600
Mg deposirs and bid money- derabitful 5,283,711
6,685,311
Less: Prowision for impairrent [.5,_'{_33,?“] =
Loy termn deposies L401,600
g1 This repressnts security deposit held by the Bank lslam: againzr Tiarah of reo (2) vehicles amounting to Bs. 1,501,600 (2014: Nil b
4 DEFERRED TAXATION
Dreferred tazes arising from temporary differences can be sammarized s followrs:
Balance as at Recognized in/ through Balance as at
30 June 2014 Profitand loss  Comprehensive 30 June 2015
Avccount Income
—— =
Taxable temporary difference:
- on accelerated tax depreciation [4,20:4,033) 327435 - (3,876,598)
Deductible tempoerary difference:
stores and loose tools 300,187 (11,824, 378,363
. Trade debits 11,308,934 (12,015,076 . 1,289,858
- Loag term loans and advances - BRO.O00 - E80,000
- Loag tezm deposits - 1,600,738 - 1,690,788
- Employees” benetir obliparions 2,355,641 (258,833 216,389 2,313,197
Trule payables 35,444 (217,670 - (2,082,226)
Met deferred tax asset/ (liabiliy) 0.886,173 {2,504, 150} 216,389 593,382
10 STORES, SFARES AND LOOSE TOOLS
Nose 2015 2014
Rupees Rupees
Stotes 026,907 026 0907
Lonse rools More: 101 726,656 726,680
Stores, sparcs and loose tools 1,653,593 1,653,593
10.1 Loose tools
lamase tools 1,909,070 1,905,070
Less: Prosvisann for obsolete and slow moving items {1,182,384) (1,182.384)
Loose ools T26,686 T26,686
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2015
11  STOCE IN THADE

)

(|

Raw marerials Berres 2301 64,551,924 16,646 958
Finished goods 1,454,000 | A8 R
Stock m trade 66,333,924 18,130,954
12 TRADE DEBTS - UNSECURED
Nate 2015 2014
Rupees Rupees
Consudered I
g 269,767,775 370,691,302 ¢
dohrful 6,430,805 20,707,138 {
276,194, 580 30 308 440 |
Less: Prowviaion for j.l::lE'I'H.LI:I::I'I.i:nr i reade debis Mook 121 [0, 500, B05) (29,707 138; r
Trade debts 269,767,775 379,091 302 J
121 Provision for impairment in trade debits
Balance ar July 01 2,707,138 14,131,664
Provvisien made during che vear MNone: 254 0,43, 505 153,575,474
Less: Wit off (29,707,138) £
Balance at June 30 o 6,430,805 70 707,138
12.2 The gtatas of past dues relasing to rmade debes has been disciosed i oonoee 34,2 |_'|_r:|
13 ADVANCES
- 2015 2014
Rupees Rupees
Advances - unsecured, considered good
Short reem losns and adviness to employees More: 13,1 207,232 1,226, 322
Cither advances Pdore: 13.2 20,223,200
Advances 26,130,432 1,226,202
151 This iocludes s areeunt of s, 120,000 given w executive, This loan is adjuszable agrinst the Farare salary,
13.2 This includes an amount of B 26,133 200 foc j|:n|:-- it o a vehicle for Ditecror's vse
14 TRADE DEPOSITS AMND SHORT TERM PREPAYMEMNTS
Note 2015 2014
Rupees Rupces
Security deposits 667,720 1477720 ]
Maryrin depusirs and bid money Note: 141 13,503,989 5,283,711
— 14,171,709 ¢,761.431
Prepayments Lo97.020 LO&7,194
Trade deposits and short term prepayments 16,168,735 8,748,627
14.1 This includes bid moner amounted o Be 1209 (20404 0l § million deposited against fender for armonng of vehicles for Pungab
Pislice deparrment and Baluwcbstan Governmens
15 DUE FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANY
Nite 2015 2014 ||
Rupees Eupees .
Akbar Associates (Private) Limuted MNote: 15.1 23,167,366 4040 058
151 This includes advances given ro Akbar Associres (#'ovare) Limired for eommon expenses and on average monthly balances l 1
mterest s charged at monthly KIBOR plus 2 .
16 TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM THE GOVERNMENT
2015 2014
Rupees Rupees
Cnening balance B5, 764,694 40,154,042
Duducted at source during the yea 26,463,581 068,250
Less: prowision for raxaton 1,338,650 (30 A57.038)
Advance tax - net of provision 113,566,964 85,764,094
Sales rax refunds 1,140,411 31518

Taxation refundable 114,707,375 45,796,212
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17 CASH AND BANK BALANCES .
Cash in hand 7,561 26,813

Cash at banks:

Local currency:

Saving accounts Nome: 171 55,775,014 12,482 451
Curreat accounts Mote: 17.2 647,594 219,403,331
Forreimm currency curreni weas s 210,202 206,620
Cash and bank balances 92,640,971 232,119,231

17.1 The range of iaterest on these saving accounrs @ 350800 B per annum (2014- 3 50-0.5 % per annumy).
17.2 This includes an amount of Rs, 21,58 millina (2014; Rs. 20,268 million) under lien agmnst pedlonance bonds. (refer note 21.1).

18 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND FAID UP SHARE CAPITAL

. — n = - . - .
The share capital of Ados Pakisan Limited consists only of ondinary shares with a pir value of R 10 each. All shazes are equally eliphie
tex cecetve dividend.

2015 2014 2015 2014
Mumber MNumber Rupees Rupees
6 582 600 6562 600 rrdinary shares of Bs. 10 each issued and Note: 15,1 65,520,000 05,8 20,000

fully paidd in cash
18.1 These inchades 106,000 shares hekd by the Akbar Assoctares (Privare) Lirmited, an agsocured company.

1 EMPLOYEES BENEFIT OBLIGATICIMN

2015 2014

: - Ruﬁr_-s Rupees
Employess' granuty 6,552,524 6,031,220
The employees' benefit obliganion as at the balance sheet date for the reporting vear are as follows:
Present velue of defined benefit obligaton 4,714,059 4,610,306
Beneflt payable ' 1,838,465 1,420,874
Net liability at the end of the vear 6,552,524 6,031,220
Movement in the present value of defined benefit abliganon (TVRCY) is as fullows:
Present value of DB at rhe beginning of the vear 4,610,347 4,352,756
Curren: sefvice st 1,126,729 926,272
Interest vust 489,301 345,064
Benefit payable (423,652) [215,038)
Bencfit paid (1,411,362) (1,906,352)
Rerneasuninents:
Experience adjustrments 322696 1,107 084
Present value of defmed benefit obligation at the end of the year 4,714,059 4,610,346
Expense recopnized in profit and loss account:
Current service cost 1,126,729 926,272
Interest cosl 489,301 345,004
Provision of employees' benefit 1,616,050 1,271,936
Fxpense i recognized in the following line items in profit and loss account:
Cust af sale/ services Mok 232 1,539,951 890,355
Adonisreative expenses More: 25.1 76,049 361,581

1,616,030 1,271,936
Prancipal aorusrizl asswnptions used were as fellonas:
Discount rate per anmium 92.75% 13.25%
Expecied mate of increase in elynble salary per anaum B.75% 12.25%

SLIC SLIC
Mortaliry rare 2001-2005 2001-2005
Mortality table Muortaliey sable

Average expected remaining working life ime of employees B years B years

These assumptions have been developed by manapement with assistance of indenendent actuanial appraisers. Discount rate i determined
by reference to umcker yields on government bonds since long term povate sector bonds market 12 nor deep enough i:h]askismn. Rate of
szlary peowth refleces regular / special increments and any promotional increase.

Detail of neesent value of enonloves! benefir oblisation
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A 2014 215 212 2011
RnEn:r-:
Present value of defioned benefit -l:!.:g-:'.'l (T3 4,714,059 4.4 1015 4 350704 ENATRER 5 AHA6631

Estimured charge v prodit and loss for the next vear s Beo LA0LTRL

Xy TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Miite 215 2014
Rupees Rupees
£ redines s sed 3‘.'1‘21.155.” 43 R0 2060 304
Secrued Labylices 8007921 T
Ydvance fromm enssomes S 1L 1, 3500410 1 3=uhinni
Saler tax pavable 6,941 153
Woackers Proon Paricpaaom bond WP Mute M2 K35,094 27RO R
Ermplovees meome tax pavalle 281 A A
Workers Wolfare Fuad ('R HOH1T1. 424 Faas BT
Short rerm mneabahs - R
Larher atalines 30,234 =310
Trade and other pavables 381,489,508 20007
20.1 This mclode sdvance recerced Teoom Saudi Belief Fond, amouncing ro B 133 aullieo (2004 Re 135 milbon) for the suppleaf

ety deillivgs viges, the sdjustonsas of whicly s sulyecr oo pemdicg lrpanon as disclosed snogore 212 wocche Boanenad srtements

2015 2014
Muote
Rupees Rupees

20.2  Workers' Profit Pamicipation Fund

Balance as at July 01 2,730,943 242420

Chenyre [ur the year Pone: 2 560,337 1,694,709

Tnreresr for the pesr None 28 274,757 1 086,234

Transfer o fond dueng che vear {2,740,943) (S 420420

Balance as at June 30 ] 533,094 2780943

N CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Bank guarantees and bid bonds honite: 2101 34,512,790 A0030 T2
2.1_.1 F_[']'“:Ht ]_['_ll_]udt lll_ril' ITTLLAT LAY :}I Iill_l‘h .-'.I_Ijl..l E_II bl .LI:- 155l I':'L.I (48] |.|| drea III TN ITE ST RS ERE TR |-| | Il‘i.' =l Ii |J:|:'| ':H.- i-_'|| H K I'.'\ '|||:IL! l'l.:] I.I PO LA U |.|r-

gervices through NG Bank Limared wath ousmncing balance of e 200268 mothon (2074 Re 20268 mallon) as ar the balsnce

sieer date, Uhe faciliny is secured againse 100 "5 hen on denasin i coerent account af rhe Company

There are curstanding guarantees ssued by Bank Alfalah Limueed amewneng to By 13635 mullion 2011 Rs 13,635 malboen) on
behalf of rhe Company, in Bvour of vadous Govenument and ohet oganizatons, This faclice i secared by cash margin of Bs
447 million {2004: B 447 qulbon).

Further, there are ourstending: guarantees wseed by Bank Bslam Pakisran Linveed wmouaning o Rs 13122 milkon 20014 Rs,
813 mallion) on behall of the Company, in favour of vorious organizations. The facilne s secured agamsr 2% lien over Ind bond,
3% lien over performunce Bond 10 lien over advince mebilizaroon goaonee and 1% charpe svver present and fusure soreent
and fixedd assers of the Company amounting re Rs 354 million.

212 ALYs saudi Relief Comaurtee for Pakistan (3URC) meamred a pendon for the recovery of conteactual gmount B0, 750000 +
Penalty of 10%%: wocenstiog 1o Ra, 675,000 toeether wirh damages of USS L4 mallon and Bs 20 Alillion as damages, aue of the
saidd amount Ms SCRC was awarded an amoonr of B 67350000 + Penalne of 10" amoennng e R 673000 gest of the daim
ul Uss 14 mallion and Ra 20 bMillion as damages wis dizalliewed. 375 SCRL has now inenruced execution petimon tor the
recovery of awsrded/contracrual amount oF Ra G750 MN + Penadee of 1000 smeaanning fo R 6730000 The Bslamabad High
Cowrt in an appeal fled by the Company has stueed the sxecubon procesdings, Moreover, The aivil judge [slurabad, vide onder
dated January 97, 2011 has drawn the decree sheet o make the aforesad awand mle of the court and against thar order the
Company has filled an appealed before the Blamabad High Cour, Islamabad, which s peading adjudicanon. Further, an appeal
has been instituted by the Compaoy to chellenge the legaling and vabdine of the onder dared Mazch 03, 2015 whereby the
exceunng court has passed sn onder for amendment of decree. Consequenly the operanion of the mpugned onder dated March
0F, 2015 has been swspended and e appeal s Gikely o le foeed for heanng durnge cuerend monch. Managernenr based on
opinion of the eyl advisor, s kopeful of & posinve deceion inas fvor. Conseguenrly, oo provison has been made in these

fimancial starerments lor pavinear of the contractoa, Sawarded ameune and she peaadne K21
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215

214

215

L hobd lamed ichndes B 14025 mudion relanrg: vo Lol migasunng Weacres wo Indusoe] Esvace ol Huar B sestage opr oepair,
matnrenanee and bt of i ekl and commnpcanon cguevmenrs allomrad e sazhad Development Avtheerey (5134
e 4 D tevimy Dinsis of 99 vesrs A oo s hiae Dween filed by surban Texeile 300015 amired apamst Charman ST and others {oc
alle v prene u!- ||'|¢ w1 [ |1.-_- I"||||'|.r|-.'||'|:. J.-|1r.' L .|"|'E'| e s a0y TR Gl ]'.;lfh.' i the soand svur g r\-rnla,—l'r anil T'rrl_-,g'if (15 I'I5_|l'+1|‘i in I"'l-e'
st Lanal "The swr Lol b aees Sreenaliored oo the © sngann s the procecding o the case s @ progress. Lhe naanagemens
EXpRCTS 4 faveuralde docisien Dasicad v degral advidor dsscaanient s acad rerr= o the case

Rectificarion applicinon bas Been Aled e orhe dompane i nkind Revenoe Depactment bor assessment yeac 2002-000 umler
section |56 o rhe I'l_'ril.'.l|l.'1| e tax oo T2 el sorl secrm 270 000 of oo Tas U blinanaee, 2000 for carmving
Eorneard oof tas Do (hoesaness ane unalsorbaed deprecinon: vader seenon 35 of eepeal ordinance read wath secoon 57 of twe
Incosme Tas Odadinance, 200 The correcrm regquesrad y the Company was of Bs 38750005 whach was iocorrectly made as
1w, BLO% 604 The Asssmane ¢emmussterne s Indarmd Beverag TR vade o ordes dared Marcl 0%, 2001 sewecred che secnfication
application s apesed acdimonad penalee of Bs 0 008 and Ba 242078 for o s veae 2000 and 2007 respectively, U e
;|,'|'\_r|]3r_'ar:|url it whe A LRA LR TR Conmmessiow . [obiomd Revenoe (OTRY ".|-||*>|_-;: I whics directed ACIR vide order dared

Seprember 10, 2001 rhar rhe clam oo the appellanr as ruys

e e Dizogghe Gomvesirdd Tossaes Tras mod Deser backed mito o s proope
pempective by the SCTR Boefore impesing addimonad s Tt s directed ta o proper posation of brovght forward losses mav be
cetereiney Aese Only thoa F there soan curstanding Genmaed thae bas et been padd ey, addinonal ras may be imposed. The
lnland Revenue Depazoment and Company sepanuels appealed o Appellate Tabumal Inknd Bevenue (A T1R), against the
remard back order of CHE (Appeal-T). VTR remandod back rhe case o Commisaoner (Appeals) for disposal e passing
speeabung ozder on the grownd of appeals. Consequectl, the case s nowe pending with the CIR (Appeals-T) Tslamzlnd. The
ranagement i conbicdent thar the case wall e decded o the favowr of the Compasy and o meseepuently mo presison for
addittonal rax has been poovided in these tioancn! smaremenrs amd Deferred s tmpact bus oo been made in these financal
STATETICNTS

Covring the vear the Compamy has e .'||'|-u:-:|| Lefrice the learned Corarmissioner Inkawd Bovenue, .J'.|1]1<.'H| 1, Li:q_w Tax T’ﬂ}'c I
L'vir, Islamahad agamst rhe order dared Apnl 50, 2005 passed vnder sceniom 122000 read with seehion 122053 ot the Ordisance
b Tax vear 2013 by che learmed ©Mfices Tnland Bevenue, Sadhe-d' 1L Loy Taspavees Ui, Iidlamabad. The same 15 perding
adjudicarsen, Manapernent is hopetud of 4 posster decsien mies faver. Consequently, oo provision has been made in these
tinzncial statements,

Commitments

Cimmrmutmnents for rentals under operanng lease agreements,” lareh coatracts as at June 30, 2005 are as follows:

2015 2014
Rupees Rupees

o farer than one viedr 3,884,005 5,574,052

Chver omwe vear to five vears 4,220,224 Y 203 D48

Commibnenls B, 104,319 14,778 (M0

22 REVENUE-NET .

Cierves ey 581,008,181 732,378 al
Sales rax (839,004) (7.729.875)
Revenue-net of sales tax 580,825,187 T24.648 VHG
Discoumnt allevored (571, 1407 {469.714)
Revenue-net 580,257,047 724,170273

3l
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23 COST OF SALES/ SERVICES

2015 2014
Mote
Rupecs Rupees
| e . e s W
Raw materials consumed e, 231 405,567,851 523 504 532
Stores, spares and lubrcants - 1.675,2/H)
Lalaries, wages and benefies Bloge: 23 2 21,204,229 19,255,365
Factory rert 3,879,547 3,340 678
Hepair and maintesance 975,248 1.67%.7al
Teaveling and convevance 1,922,430 1,789 506
Vehicle ranming and mainrenance 9,023 i, 500
Electricity, water and gas 4,513,314 4,204,119
Telephone and posrape 100,221 170,657
Carriape and fregrhe 1,362,430 DA 166
Boraly and eguipment reneals 1G65,586 1,174 563
Cleaning and service charpes 26,619,753 25,841 300
Cicher factory ovetheads 3,551,308 3,799 512
Diepreciation Mo 0.2 3,744,255 4745 13
Cost of sales/ services 475,178,194 &00,376,162
231  Raw materials consumed
Opening balance as on July 01 16,646,958 4 574337
Add: Purchases dusing the vear 453,772,817 635 471,153
470,419,775 540,245,490
Less Closing balance as on June 30 Nore: 11 (64,851,924) (10,646,958
Raw materials consumed 45,567,851 333,508 532

232  These indude an amount in respece of smplovees’ henefir obliganon of Rs. 1,539,081 {2014 B 890,353) [refer o note: 19)
24 SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

— 2015 2014
b Rupees Rupees
Advertisement and sales promotion 364,299 70,104
Markering expenses More: 24,1 28,653,306 36,232,439
Selling and distribution expenses 29,017,605 36,302 5349

241 Marketing expenses
Marketing expenses are being pad 10 Akbar Assocuares Drivate] Limuted, an assuciated company (@ masimum of 5% of the
revenue for services renudered to the Company.
25 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEMNSES

2015 2014
Mese Rupees Rupees
Salaries and other henefirs Mepte: 25.1 7,423,034 8,620,692
Direcrons' remunenition 11,216,022 15,051,105
Travelling and conveyince 2,802,517 1,232 588
Rent, rate and taxes 7,532,951 5,370,063
Legal and professivnal chasges 481,560 151,250
Fee and subscription 2,498,183 2825308
Electricity, gas and water 1,002,572 7834712
Repair and maintenatce 2,074,724 4,001,893
Imsurance 1,218,032 1,321,485
Printing, stationary and periodicals 906,210 1,135,063
Postage, telex and relephone 2,451,985 1,836,108
Entectainement and seaff welfare 1,443,453 1,204 858
Drepeecibion Mok 6.2 2,769,648 2601334
Aunditors’ remuneranon Wore: 25.2 700,000 645,000
Dlonations Neare: 25.3 1,264,388 1132047
Provision amd write offs Mote: 2 14,603,357 153575474
Miscellaneous expenses 639,728 1177726
Administeative expenses 61,078,394 66,635,760

281  These include an amount in respect of employees” benefic obligation of R, 76,049 (2014: R, 361,381) (refer to note: 19

32
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NECT

25.2  Auditors' remuneration 2015 2014
Rupees Rupees
Anmual audie foy 525,000 A{0L000
Halb-yearly review foo 85,000 75,000
Review of (00 60, 000 50,000
Certfication 30,000 20,000
Auditors” remuneration = TOO, (W} 45 000

253 Donatons do et dnclude any amount paid to any person or any organizatgon in which a director or bus spouse had any interest.

254  Provision and write-cffs Mote 2015 2014
Rupees Rupees
Provizion for dowbriul debses More: 12.1 6,450,505 15575474
Write-offs 138,841
Provision and wrnite-offs 6,569,646 15575474
26 OTHER OPERATING EXPEN3ES
Witkers' peofit pamticipation lund Bote: 20.2 550,335_ 1654704
Winkers' welfare furl 240,143 1,070,545
Met exchange logs 0,046,780 0,350,399
(hher operating expenscs 4,847,260 12,121,853
27 OTHER INCOME
Income from financial assets .
Interest income - Banks 6,410,846 14,163,474
Interest income - Associated company Moze: 15.1 1,222, 475 -
{ Jther income 715,805 -
8,349,126 14,163,474
TIncome from non financial assets
Scrap sale - 3,163 280
Discount received from Cameron Singapore PTE - 3,178,238
Cain on disposal of properry, plant and eguipmen: e 4,526,163
Mher nonme 1,077,189 -
1LU77,189 10,867 081
Cther income 9,426,315 25,031 155
28 FINANCIAL COST
Tnterest on Workers' Profic Faricipation Fund Moo 2002 274,757 1,080,234
Murabuha profit- shazed 1,072,543 206,600
Bank charges 975,914 1,262 285
Financial cost 2,323,214 2,645,179
29 TAXATION
E—— R —— e |
- for the year Mote: 29.2 5,802,570 17,646,107
prior year {7,141,250) 12,811,511
defereed tax Mot 9 9,509,150 (5,911,247
Income tax expense 8,170,491 24,546,311
291 Relatinnship between tax expense and accountng profic:
Prosdir before taxaton 12,238,693 31,128,934
Tax at applicable rate of 33% (2014: 34%) 33% 4%
Tax on profit before axaton 4,038,769 10,583 318
Murnmam tax @& 1% of pooss revenue 5,802,570 -
Tax effect of amount not admissible for tax purposes B416,631
Tax effect of depreciation - ademissible for tax purposss - (1,841,349
Tax effect sale of fixed assers - admissille [or b purposes 1,272,648
Tax effect of gratwty paid - admissible for mx purposes - [785,661)
Tax impact of prior year income tax (7.141,25%) 12,811,531
Tax impact of deferred tax chargred 9,509,130 5.011,24
Actual tax expense net 8,170,491 24546301
29.2 Current vear tax has been provided ar o minimum rate which iz higher of tax expease under Normal Tax Regme (NTR) and Alrernative

Comporate Tax (ACT). Further mote Company has announced a dividend of 30% of the Capiral die to which taxation on undistributed

prosit has not been provided in these Anancial staternents
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3 EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED
2015 2014
Rupees Rupees
Profie/{Loss) for the vear - Rupees 4,068,202 1,582,543
Bumbwer of ¢ :-ninl.'lr}' shares cwdsbanch THE | |L|r||'.;_!_ the vear 6 5H2 a0 i BE2 600
Earnings per share-Rupees o2 L.

There 1% no dilutive effect on rhe EAITUTES [her share ol the (.'n.brnp.tm'as the Comnany has oo such commutments.

31 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
Chief Executive Direcions Execurives
2015 2014 215 2014 20115 2014
Rupces Rupees Rupces
Managenal rermuneration 2,304,550 2050010 2,659,210 2 Mk B 3,685,334 4,401 935
Homse rent allivvance 1,077 547 1,002,504 1,196 645 |83, 182 1,658,400 TV |
Travellng allovwarce 2395111 3.030,735 007 585 . L -
Medical allovsrance 239,455 325,001 265,921 ke (T 368,533 440 194
B 193, 545 161,290 206,451 74, 194 - 469.67H
6,500,211 RGN 4,935,812 8,381,500 5,712,267 T.292 678
Mumber of persons 1 | 2 A 4 i
In addition to the showve, dhe chiel execunse and an execunve divecror has besn 1:-:-::-1||.J-.'-:| with rwees wehoncles wach and ancther direcros 15
provided wih one fully conmpany mantained vehicle and all other benefics and perquisites whach are available o senior excounives
Certatn executives are also provided with the company mamesined cars
32 RELATED PARTY TRAMSACTIONS
Related parties companse of assoctared compardes, stall renrement funds, divectors and key management personned
l
Mot 2015 2014
Rupees Rupees
321 Transactions with Akbar Associates {Prvate) Limited:
Markenng expenses More: 24 28,653,306 30,232,439
322 Commuon expense sharimg:
Rent, rate and raxes 230,210 2,600,000
Electnery, gas and warer 1,174,666 33,672
Pristape, telex and n:l;-pl-u i 129,951 172183
Enterimmment aod siafl wellace 2,883,835 ] 009, 200
3-2.2.] { it 4’:|l- Tl:ll'il conhimed :'\.!'&:"I'\.l'.\‘ e G0™h hay 1._u_-|-_"|1 ;li.'lq ||;';alr'|:|;" |_+|:|er:! fr 1|-;'|_'|.|: Axsicrabies |::1m-';|.tc:| Lirmuted.
323 Non-sharing expenses pasd on behalf of Akbar Associates (Pervare) Lamited 20,839,517 4312043
324 Interest mcome chareed o Akbar Associates (Povate) Limited on average monthly
bralznces inrerest ar monrhly BIBCYR ples 2000, 1,222,475
325  Transactions with kev management personnel
The tpanzacrion with LL:\. et msre] ape diselosed innore 31
326  Transactions with others
Employees’ prranin Mote: |9 6,552,524 6,031 220
Workers prnl_:n participann fund MNoge: 2002 560,337 1,694 7014
The related party status of ouestanding balances as at balance sheet date are included in relevant notes o the financial seatemenes
33 PLANT CAPACITY
e
Asx such the plant capaeity cannst e determined  Urilizanon of plane capacity depends upon mtal market demand and market share held.
M RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Cun‘q‘l;lnj.':-‘ ACHVIties expose (F 163 vagery nf financal sisks, Ji|4.|u|i|:n|q the effects of Changres 1 foregm :}.‘rhﬂnp': rates, markef

Interest pates comumodiey [price, credst and IJ\.II.I]".III'\. cinke asociated wirh varous Onancial asser: and Labilines rg_-:-:p(_\:.'n'-_-]:\'

I'be Beand of Direcioes of the Company has overall responsbiline for the establishmenr and owversight of the Company's tisk
runggement famework The Board i+ sl respomsible for developiog and momttonng the Compands nsk management policies. The
Company does oot engage in the tradinge of Amancial svsers for specnlative purpioses. All treasury relared rransactinns are carned our
wirhin the paramerers of those policies

34
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The Company Arances s operarions theoueh equoiy and managoment of warking caparal wirh a view w mantaining 4 reasonable mix
and to munimuee ek,

Tuken a4 whols, gsks adsing from the Company’s fimancil instamenrs are hmited as there i oo significant exposure o sk Risk
measured and managed by the Corpany are explained mothe noves belos

Marker risk

Marker risk is the sk that changes in macket peces, such as Dozelen excharpe rares, mterest rmates and service chagee out cate wil effect
the Company's income or the vaboe of its hildings in feancial msrewments. The objective of marker risk management 1§ o manage and
contrel marker risk exposures wathin acceprable pammerers, while oproruzing the rerurn on nsk Forelpn cusrency sensitiviey, interese rate
sensthviey and other poce sk senstivite are deseribed in nore 341020, 34 1(h) and 34 1c) respecrively.

(a) Foreipn currency sensitiviry

Lowcal tramsactions excepr salis are carried our in Pak Bopess while mansactions abroad are carned out m US Dollars. Exposures

currenoy exchanpe rares anse from the Company s recervaliles, [t;«}'a'l:]:s and some Lalances wath banks, which are prjmazlig denommared

imother than Pak Rupees. The achvites of the Company expose 10 foredgn exchange tisk, primarily with respect of US Dollars.

Tor runigare the Company's exposure to foreym commeney nsk, non-Pak Rupees cashflows are moaitowed in accordance with Company's
rsk - managemnent policies. Geneealle, the Company's nsk management proceduares disungush short-rerm foreigne currency eash flos

from long rerm cashflows, where the amounts to be pad and recetved inoa specific currency ane managed o lggely offser one another.

Forepn currency denormdnated nancial assers and Labilines, translired joto Pak Rupees at the clsing rate, are as follows:

2015 2014
Rupees Rupegs
Firancual asseis 269,966,447 379 897 928
Financial liahilities (361,992 §78) (480,266,364)
Shor-term exposure (92,026,431) (100,368, 436)
Financial assets - -
Financial labilities -

Long-term exposure &

The following rable Hustrates the sensitiviey of the oet result for the vear and equity with regacds to Company's financial assets and
Labilities and Ul Dollar - Pak Rupee exchanpe rate.

A+ 281/ 189 change of the US Dollar exchange tate for the vear eaded June 30, 2005 (2004 A + 601/~ 6.61) has been consdered,
These percentazes have been dererrned based on the sverage market volankey i exchange mees in the previoos 12 months, The
sensnviry analysis is based on Company's forem corrency sl ssinomenes held an cach balence sheer dare.

TF the Pak Ropee had strengthened apainst the US Dollae by 281 (2004 6.61), then thus would have had rhe following impact:

2015 2014
Rupees Rupees
et resule for the year 2,578,620 (58.749,003)
Tf the Pak Bupee had weakened agminst the US Dollar by 189 (2004: 6,11}, rhen this would have bad the foliowing impact:
2015 2014
Rupees Rupees
Met result for the year (1,731,917) 54,336,252

Exposures 1 foreipn exchange rates vary dunny the year depending un the volume of overseas mansactions. Nonetheless, the analysis
aboree has been considered 1o be representative of the Company's exposure o foreign currency sk,

(h) Interest rate sensitivity

Tnrerest rare visk s the fsk thar the value of 3 financal instrament will Qucteare due 1o changes inoracker iorerest rates. The Company
dews oot have any external borewings except vehicles under Tjarsh Finance. The Company 1 exprosed 1o change in market inferesr rare
threugeh fund utilized cur of Wirkess' Profic Paneipanon Fund (WTPF) and saving accounts in bank, vehicles acquired vnder ljarsh lease

agreemients anid amount recedvalile feom Akbar Associates (Pavate] Limited, which are sulbject to variable interest rates.
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215 2014 2015 2014
o e Rupees Rupees
Eftectve interest rate

Financial assets

Bank balances 350 1o BOO % B0 s 1000 BE. 775,614 12,482,251
Pue From Assocated Company 12.10% 1 1.36%, 23,167,366 4540 (58
78,042 980 17,431,509
Financial habilities
hiarah financing 1210 T2 7% B, 104,304 144,778,000
WPE 9.58 U 1290 % A35,094 845
E,239,413 17,558,943
On balance sheet gap 70,003,567 127 434

(<) Equity price nisk
Equity price sk is the risk that the futr value of the equines changes a3 result of changes in the level of coquity indices and the value of
mdividual stocks. The Company does not have exposure in listed equites as 21 June 30, 2013,

342 Credirt risk analysis

Credir risk represents the uccoundny loss thar would be recognized on the renoting dare if counrer parties Failed completely o perform

as comtracted. The Company's ceedit risk 3 pamarily attnbutable to ies trade debts, advances, deposits ard other receivehles and balances
with banks. The credit osk on louid funds is lmited, as the coanrer parries ace banks with ressonable good ceedin radngs, rade debroms
are perroleam companes which have pond credit worthiness, assocated undertaking over which we have mfluence, Tjarah securicy
deposits are with banks which hive goud credit ranngs acd emplovees who ace also conremcnually binded and subjecr to final settlement,
The Company believes thar ir s nor exposed e major concenrration of credit sk, Oue of the total financizl sesets of Ba. 428 405 390
(2014 Rs. 622,644,476), the financial assers of Rs. 428,405,390 (2014 Rs. 621,243,006} are subject 1o credit nsk.

(a) Exposure 1o credit risk

2015 2014
Rupees Rupees
Classes of Onancial sssets - carying amones
Bank balances 92,784,588 232,744,519
Trade and other receivables 335,620,802 SHG RO9 Q5T
428,405,390 622 644476
The muximum exposure te credic visk for (inancial assers a7 the reporting date by type of counterparty was:
2015 2014
Rupees Rupees
Comparies - Petralenm 269,767,775 379,601 302
Company - Assocated Undertakong 23,167,366 4,944 1155
Comparies- {Maecs 26,430,432 -
Banks and financial msdrtions 94,853,908 232,744 510
Emplovees 651,920 3,858,128
Provincial Governmenrs 13,503,989 -
Orthers 1,401 469

428,405,300 G22,644.476
The Company's munagement continuously monitors defaoles of cusromers and other councerpartics, identificd either individual ar by
grOUp. Whese available at peasonable cost, external credic FALngEs of feports on customers and other counrerpartes are obtained and used.
The Company's policy is to deal only with ceeditworthy counterpartios.

{b) Credit quality of major financial assets
Management considers that all the above financial assers that are not impaired on each of the reporting dares have pood credit qualiry,
including those that are past due.

Trade receivables
Financial aszees due but not impaited can be shown as follows:
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2015 2014
Neither past due nor impaired: Hupees Rupecs
Mt mowe than 1 anonth 5,677,000 161,944,241
Pasi doe but not impaired:
Meore than 1 month bur nor more than & meaths 14,466,118 130,353,088
More than 6 months bur ner more than | year 55,166,928 72,251,238
Muoee than 1 vear but nor more chan 3 years 181 457,729 15,107 685
269,767,775 370,591 302
Past due - Credit worthiness in reems of defaulr
Custormess wirth oo defaeles 1o the PALET o3 year 18,060,538 34 ﬁ,‘.|‘1':-:'.?4f|
Customers with some defaolis o past ome year aduch bave been fully cevomermd - ) 1,587 203
Custormess with defaules in past eoe vear which have ner ver been recovered 251,687,237 21,550,313
209,767,775 JoO 1RL, 756

Majority of companses inclucles multinaonals which have good credic worthiness

Company - Associated Undertaking

This includes ameure teceivabic From Akbar Associates (Provare) Limured 1o respect of pavments made for various expense. The company
35 wlso puad marketiong commizsion @ 5% of sales 10 respect of markebing services provided by them which on svesage amoon: to Ba 30-
33 million vearly anc this amoane may also be adjusted against the marketing commissism

Compamics- Others

This includes amourt receivable from g company invelved in impon of vehicles and having a pood credit worthiness

Bank balances

The credit risk for cash and cash equivalents s considersd neglynble, snce the counter parties are reputable banks with bigh quality credit

ratngs.
The baek Salances along with crodic stings are rghulared Delow: 2015 2014
Rating agency Rupees Rupees
Al+ FACEA 25,602,137 -
Al PACEA 232,193 -
A-l+ JCR VIS - 30911,372
A2 JCR VIS 7,115,281 -
A-l JCR-VIN . 59,683,799 201,181,036
92,633,410 212,092 408
Employees

This amount repeesenrs sdvances gven o employees who are in the lawful binding employment contract and are subjecr o final
settlermnent

Provincial Governments

This 1epresents amounts pad to provincal povernments in respect of bid money and the credic nsk on such i lowe

Liguidity sk analysis

Liguidsty msk reflects an enterprise’s mability in msing funds ro meer commimenes. Tae Company follows an effective cash flow
nunapement and planming policy to ensure the avaibabibey of fands aod to take appropnate medsures bor new requirernents.

Cornpany mainmins cash and balances wich banks o meer os oguidiey reguirernene foe thirey (30 days penod. Funding for lang term
ligguialivy meeds 35 addimonaily secared by an adequate amounr of committed credir facilicy from financial instmtions and Company's
directiors,

At balance sheet date, the Company's liabilities have conteactual mararities which sre summzrized helow:

More thun 1w 6 Meore than § 1o 12

]'I.I!'Il'.‘. 3“' A5 Within | months carwatha i

Trade and other payables 73,700,983 307,779,325 -

Unclaimed dividend 3 478,125 = -
7718108 307,779,325 -

This cnmpin:d tor the maturty of fJ{:-ﬁrpaﬂ:r"s financel Labalides 1o the previons I‘t‘pul.'l.‘j.l'l.H [‘ltﬂ.'i{'l.l as follows:

3 0w 12
June 30, 2014 Witkin | months M"mﬂ:::: -y mﬂ:‘;::h’ =
Teade and other pavables - 520,106,461
Unclaimed dividend 2 265,520 -
2,265,520 520,106,461
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The above coneacnial manitics reflocr che pross cash fows, which may differ with the carmomg values of the Labilities a1 the balance
sheer dare, The AN AZCMEnT heliewes thar the fompany I 1437 CXPOAL « terany -n||_'|1|"waﬂrh¢.|\,m||[ s ~L

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments
The Compeny does not account Lor aey fxed rave Arancis] sssees and babiboes st bue valoe theough profit and loss. Therefore a change

i anterest ptes at the repactiong date aoonled not affect ineome and exnenditure aceonns

Summary of financial assets and liabilities by category

The carrying amounts of the Company's

financial assets and balalices recogmized at the balanees

shect dare are cateponzed as folliraes:

2015 2004
A Rupees Rupees
Financial assets at amortized cost
Trade debts MNares 12 260,767,775 37691 302
- Due from Assoctazed Undertaking Puoie 15 23,167, 366 4,040 058
Advances Mote 13 26,450,432
- Margin depesits and bad menes Mobe 141 13,503,989
nhers - 1,400 460
Employees Pwiate 651,920 858,125
Bank halances Mote 17 94,853,908 232744519
428,405 390 622,644,476
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost
Trade and other payables 351,489,308 520,106,461
- Unclaimed dividend 3,478,125 2265520
384,967,433 S22 3710981

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

Ciompany s oot sulpect 1o any extgrmally mmposed capital reguirermenrs,

Company's capital management nbjectives are o ensure the Company’s abiliry ro continue as a going concern and o provide an adequate
rerurn 20 shareholders by pricivg products and services comumensueately with the level of risk

The Company monitior: capital on the basis of the carrying amount of equity plus unapproprizted profit less cash and cash equivalenes as
presented on the face of the balance sheen,

Consistent with industry practice and the peguirernents of lender, the Company monitors the capital structure on the basis of geadng
taticx The ratio is caloulated as bormowings divided by toral capiral smployed.

2015 2014
Rupees Eupees
Total equiry 267,519,271 263,557 374
- Cash and bank balances (92,640,971} (232,119,221)
Capital 174,878,300 31,438,155
Total equiry 267,519 271 263,557 376
Overall financing 267,519,271 263,557 376
Capital-to-overall financing ratio .65 0.12

The Company sets the amount of capical in proporgon s overall financing stoocture, Lo, equry and financial labilites. Company
manages the capital smmecrure and makes adjustments to it in the lighe of changes in economic condidons and the risk characeeristcs of
the undetlying assets. In order to maintain o adjust the capital serucruce, the Company auay adjust the amoont of divedends paid mo
sharcholders, rerurn capital to shareholders, ssae new shares, or sell assets oo reduce debr,

MNUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
2015 2014
MNumlber Number
Number of cviployees ar the vear end 77 D)
Average number of emplovees 7% -
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37 GENEERAL
371 Mon- adjusnng event afier the balance sheet date

The Board of Divector: b s meliy: hield vma dcrober OB, 2015 ||u.lf1l:.l:\l.'1.| a D] casd ebividenad of Bs, 3 prer shace ¢ 2014 5 il :| fiar thie
vear ended Jume 30, 2015 The dividend snnouncement shall be spproved by rhe members i forthieoming. Annval General Meeunp,
These bnarcal srarements dis notnclude rhe eftecr of these appropnanons which will be accounted for subsequent o the year end,

372 General and corresponding figures
Srmewants bave been cowmded v the pearest thowsand manees unless otherarse stared. Cornesponding figures have been rearranped and
reclassabied, wherever necessary, B the putpose of comparisorn. There was no sipmfican reclassficarions, sestatements ta these financial
statements dunng the year

F1.3 Dateof authonzation for ssue
These Anancual starements have been authonzed for psue by the Board of Dwecrors of the Company aincoirs meeting held on Clegober 08,

2013
ZIA AKBAR ANSARI] JAMAL AKBAR ANSARI
CHIEF EXECUTIVE & DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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PROXY FORM

The Secretary,
ADOS Pakistan Limited

# 88, Khayaban-e-Igbal,
Sector F-8/2,
Islamabad.

I, We
Gf - - -

in the district of _ ¥ being a member
ADOS Pakistan Limited and a holder of
Ordinary Shares as per Share Register

No. of Shares
Folio No., )
Iere by appoint of ) _in the district
of or failing him

of | __
as my/our proxy W vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 30™ Annual General Meeting of the
company to be held on

B and at any adjournment thereof.
Signed this day of ) 2015

Signature on
One Rupee
Revenue Stamp

(Signature of Proxy)
Signature should agree with the
Specimen signature registered with the company.

NOTE:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at Annual General Meeting may appoint another
member, as his'her proxy to attend and vote on his‘her behalf.

2. The instrument appointing proxy and the power of attorney or other authority under
which it is signed or a notarially certified copy of power of attorney must be deposited at
the registered office of the Company at least 48 hours before the meeting.

For Beneficial Owners as per CDC List
In addition to the above the following requirements have to be met:

3. Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be
submitted with the Company prior to the meeting.

4. The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC

numbers shall be mentioned on the form.

The proxy shall produce his original CNIC or passport at the time of the meeting.

6. In case of a corporate entity, the Board of Lirector’s Resolution/ Power of attorney with
specimen signatures shall be submitted along with proxy form to the Company.

L]
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